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today. So, I applaud all those who have been instrumental 
in bringing about the change and in particular our 
President who is leading us from the front and who has 
steadfastly maintained his long standing personal record 
of integrity.

We are experiencing changes that for years remained 
elusive, replaced by concrete actions and highly 
commendable steps in the very short period since this 
constitutionally elected government has come into power. 
We witnessed the promulgation of several legislations 
by the Parliament, including the law for formation of 
labour organizations. We applaud the leadership to have 
shown audacity and humility in making tough decision in 
response to the overwhelming call of the people as in the 

Chairman And
Managing Agent's Report

Dear Shareholders,

As we enter our 19th year of operation, I am 
particularly pleased to be writing this Annual 
Report for several reasons. 

First and foremost, I would like to share with you my 
elation and my enthusiasm for the political changes that 
we witness in our country presently. Our people have 
endured great perseverance and patience to welcome the 
return of an elected government, an active parliament and 
on top of all, a courageous and righteous leadership. Some 
people, particularly those that are influenced by the norms 
of western culture, may feel that what we have today 
in Myanmar is far short of what it should be. But we in 
Myanmar know how precious it is what we have achieved 
today, how difficult it is to reach where we have reached 

Theim Wai @ Serge Pun
Chairman & Managing Agent
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case of the Myitsone Dam project. We welcome the steps 
taken to create a level playing field for businesses and the 
intention to promote greater transparency. The moves 
towards a more open society with a greater freedom of 
press and speech will lay the foundations for a nascent 
democracy and sustain the progress and reforms that is 
intended. Society progresses and improves when it has 
the courage to hear the ills as well as the achievements 
of the day and degenerate when no one is allowed to air 
the negatives, worse still when the leadership is fed with 
only the praises of achievement, more often than not 
misstatements of facts.

The changes on the political, economic and social fronts 
that we are witnessing are therefore deserving of our 
elation. More importantly, it calls upon us to do our share 
of duty. As a leading public company in Myanmar, it is 
time for us to engage a higher gear of commitment to do 
our part in the development of our country. This will no 
doubt benefit our people and ultimately our shareholders.

This Year's Dividends

Secondly, I am elated because we had another year of 
satisfactory performance despite all the uncertainties 
during most of 2010. Your Company reported a Total 
Income of Ks. 1,177 million (Last year: Ks. 1,114 million) 
and a Net Profit of Ks. 827 million (Last year: Ks. 812 
million). Your Board of Directors has recommended a 
cash dividend of Ks. 135 per share (Last year: Ks.125). It 
would be appropriate to point out that this is the 19th 
consecutive year that we have paid a dividend, maintaining 
an unbroken track record of paying dividends every year 
since our inception.

STAR CITY at Thanlyin

Thirdly, I am elated because during the year we launched 
Thanlyin Star City, a project which I believe will become 
another landmark project in Myanmar and a new 
benchmark for a high quality yet affordable housing. 
Today, you can already see on site the first of six buildings 
in Phase I rising up to the fifth level and the Sales and 
Marketing Office in operation. Almost all of the 150 units of 
the first building have been sold. Meanwhile, construction 
of the second building has commenced.

Prior to opening sales to the public, we pre-offered Star 
City to our FMI shareholders and many took advantage 
of it. In conjunction with the project, we successfully sold 
preference shares of the Company to shareholders, an 
exercise which tantamount to issuing a corporate bond, 
the first of its kind in local corporations. 

Our Automobile Business

Following our entry into the trucks business with the 
Strategic Corporation Agreement with Dongfeng 
Automobile Company of China and Guangdong Machinery 
Import & Export Company last year, we have added another 
important brand to our portfolio. We have secured the 
sole distributorship of New Holland Tractors in Myanmar 
since July of this year, and will be actively promoting this 
renowned brand of farm tractors, including the servicing 
and after sales services. New Holland Tractors are a product 
of CNH International SA, headquartered in Lugano, 
Switzerland, a majority owned subsidiary of Fiat Industrial 
S.p.A, a public company whose shares are listed on the 
Milan Stock Exchange. New Holland will be the newest, 

First building under construction
at Star City-Thanlyin

Lobby of the Sales and Marketing Office
at Star City-Thanlyin
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Yours Sincerely,

Theim Wai @ Serge Pun
Chairman & Managing Agent

high-end brand of machinery added to our Automobile 
Division portfolio and a synergetic diversification into the 
farming industry needs. I am confident that it will have a 
bright future as it is in line with the agricultural policies of 
the Government in encouraging mechanized farming.

FONTANA GARDENS at FMI City 

Another new project already in the pipeline is a real 
estate development project - Fontana Gardens at FMI 
City, a cluster of approximately 120 individual bungalows 
adjacent to our very successful Orchid Gardens. This project 
will be developed in partnership with other independent 
third party partners and will fill a void hitherto existing in 
our products – the lack of completed homes where buyers 
could buy and immediately move in. We are confident 
that this project will perform satisfactorily in the coming 
months and year. 

Tribute to U Than Tun

Earlier this year U Than Tun, one of the original directors of 
the FMI Board passed away. U Than Tun joined the Board 
of Directors in 1992 at the onset of our company, and 
throughout the years, he faithfully served the company 
and shareholders with great enthusiasm. His contributions 
are highly valued by all of us and we shall miss him deeply. 
I take this opportunity to pay special tribute to him and 
convey our deep condolences to his family.

" . . . It would be appropriate to point 

out that this is the 19th consecutive 

year that we have paid a dividend, 

maintaining an unbroken track 

record of paying dividends 

very year since our inception. . . . "

Looking to the Future

Dear Shareholders,

We have come a long way since the company was 
established almost two decades ago. The Board of 
Directors has steered the company efficiently and the 
Advisors to the Board have provided invaluable counsel. 
These, together with the strong support and confidence 
shown by the shareholders, as well as the remarkable 
performances of the entities and all the staff, have brought 
our company to the solid position that we are now at. I 
wish to express my deep gratitude to all.

As we embark upon the final year of our second decade, 
I am fully cognizant of the promising opportunities that 
lie ahead. We intend to support the reforms which are 
emerging at impressive pace and play an active part in the 
development of our economy. In line with the progress of 
our country, our Company will likewise be gearing up to 
capitalize on the opportunities. I look forward to reporting 
to you even better results next year.

New Holland Tractor
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uRefawmfwdkYtaejzifh pD;yGm;a&;vkyfief; pwif 

cJhonfrSm ESpfaygif;(19)ESpfxJokdY 0ifa&muf 

vmcJhcsdefwGif þ ESpfywfvnftpD&ifcHpmudk 

a&;om;&onfrSm MunfEl;tm;wufp&m taMumif;t&if;rsm;pGm 

½Sdygonf/

yxrOD;qHk; ajymMum;vdkonfrSm uRefawmfwdkY EdkifiHtwGif;rSm 

vwfwavmjzpfay:aeonfh EdkifiHa&; tajymif;tvJrsm;udk 

jrifawGU&aomaMumifh uRefawmfhtaejzifh txl;yif 0rf;ajrmuf     

pdwftm;xufoefae&jcif;udk rQa0cHpm;vdkygonf/ uRefawmfwdkY 

jynfolrsm;onf a½G;aumufwifajr§mufjcif;cH&aom tpdk;&tzGJU? 

wuf<urI½Sdaom vTwfawmfESifh txl;ojzifh &J&ifhrSefuefaom 

acgif;aqmifrIwdkY jyefvnf&½Sdvmjcif;udk BudKqdk&eftwGuf 

ZGJvHkYv? pdwf½Snfonf;cHrIwdkYjzifh BuHUBuHUcH apmihfqdkif;cJh&ygonf/ 

tcsKdUolrsm;? txl;ojzifh taemufwdkif;,Ofaus;rIpHEIef; vTrf;rdk;rI 

cH&olrsm;rS ,aeY jrefrmjynfwGif jzpfysufaerIrsm;onf jzpfoifh 

wmxuf avsmhenf;aeonf[k xifjrifMuayvdrfhrnf/ odkYaomf 

vnf; jrefrmjynfwGif aexkdifvsuf½SdMuonfh uRefawmfwdkY 

twGufrSmawmh ,aeY jzpfay:ajymif;vJvmrIrsm;onf rnfrQ 

wefzdk;½Sdonf? ,cktajctaeodkYa&muf½Sd&ef rnfrQcufcJcJhonf 

qdkwmudk odMuygonf/ xdkYaMumifh þuJhodkY ajymif;vJrIrsm; 

jzpfay:vmap&ef aqmif½GufcJhaomolrsm;tm;vHk;? txl;ojzifh 

a½SUwef;rS OD;aqmifOD;½GufjyKaeNyD;? tcsdefMum½SnfpGm wnf½Sdonfh 

rdrd\ udk,fydkif*kPfodu©mrSwfwrf;udk tpOfwpfpdkuf xdef;odrf;cJh 

aom or®wBuD;tm; uRefawmf csD;usL;ygonf/

FMI City

uRefawmfwdkYonf ESpfaygif;rsm;pGm ½kyfvHk;ray:EdkifcJhaom 

ajymif;vJrIrsm;udk ,ckBuHKawGUae&NyD jzpfygonf/ zGJUpnf;yHk 

tajccHOya'ESifhtnD a½G;aumufwifajr§mufjcif;cH&aom tpdk;& 

tzGJU tmPm&vmcJhonfh tcsdefwdktwGif; vufqkyfvufudkif 

jyEdkifaom aqmif½GufrIrsm;ESifh  txl;csD;usL;xdkufaom ajcvSrf; 

rsm;u tpm;xdk;cJhjcif; jzpfygonf/ vTwfawmfrS tvkyform; 

tzGJUtpnf; Oya'tygt0if Oya'tcsKdUudk twnfjyKjy|mef; 

cJhonfudkvnf; jrifawGUcJh&ygonf/ jrpfqHka&umwm pDrHudef; 

udpöuJhodkYaom jynfolvlxk\ wpfcJeuf awmif;qdkrIudk 

wkHYjyef&mwGif cufcJaom qHk;jzwfcsufwpf&yfudk &Jwif;pGm 

0ifh<um;rIr½dSbJ csrSwfcJhaom acgif;aqmifrIudk uRefawmfwdkY 

csD;usL;ygonf/ pD;yGm;a&;vkyfief;rsm;wGif wajy;nDaqmif½Guf 

Edkif&efESifh ydkíjrifomrI ½Sdap&efwdkYtwGuf azmfaqmifay;jcif; 

wdkYudkvnf; BudKqdkygonf/ vGwfvyfpGm owif;a&;om; azmfjy 

jcif;ESifh ajymqdkcGifhwdkYjzifh ydkíyGifhvif;aom vlUtzGJUtpnf;odkY 

OD;wnfaerIonf zGHUNzdK;p'Drdkua&pDpepftwGuf tkwfjrpfcsay;jcif; 

jzpfNyD;? &nf½G,fxm;onfh jyKjyifajymif;vJrIrsm;ESifh wdk;wufrI 

wdkYudk a&½SnfwnfwHhcdkifNrJaprnf jzpfygonf/ vlUtzGJUtpnf; 

onf jzpfysuforQ owif;qdk;rsm;omru owif;aumif;rsm;udkyg 

em;axmifEdkifaom owåd½SdrSom wdk;wufrnfjzpfNyD;? tu,fí 

rnfolurS owif;qdk;rsm;udk xkwfazmfjzefYjzL;cGifh r½dSygu? 

ydkqdk;onfrSm EdkifiHhacgif;aqmifrIonf atmifjrifrIrsm;twGuf 

csD;usL;rIrsm;om Mum;odae&rnfqdkygu xdkvlUtzGJUtpnf;onf 

qkwf,kwfoGm;rnfom jzpfygonf/

xdkYaMumifh uRefawmfwdkY ,ckBuHKawGUae&aom EkdifiHa&;? 

pD;yGm;a&;ESifh vlrIa&;rsufESmpmrsm;wGif jzpfay:aeonfh 

tajymif;tvJrsm;onf uRefawmfwdkYtzdkY MunfEl;tm;wuf 

p&mrsm;yif jzpfygonf/ ydkíta&;BuD;onfrSm ,if;ajymif;vJrI 

rsm;onf uRefawmfwdkYtaejzifh wm0ef,laqmif½Guf&rnf 

wdkYudk aqmfMovsuf ½Sdaejcif;yif jzpfygonf/ jrefrmEdkifiHwGif 

OD;aqmifyk*¾vduukrÜPD wpfcktaejzifh EdkifiHzGHUNzdK; wdk;wufa&; 

twGuf uRefawmfwdkYtaejzifh rdrdwdkYtcef;u@rS wdk;jr§ifhvkyf 

aqmifoGm;&ef tcsdefusa&mufNyD jzpfygonf/ þuJhodkYaom 

vkyfaqmifrIonf jynfoljynfom;rsm;? aemufqHk;wGif tpk 

½S,f,m½Sifrsm;twGufvnf; tusKd;½Sdaprnf jzpfygonf/
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'kwd,tcsuftaejzifh uRefawmf MunfEl;tm;wufae&onfrSm 

2010 ckESpf twGif; ra&&mrIrsm;pGm BuHKawGUcJh&aomfvnf; 

uRefawmfwdkYtaejzifh tm;&auseyfpGm pGrf;aqmifEdkifcJhaom 

ESpfwpfESpfudk jzwfoef;EdkifcJhonfhtwGufyif jzpfygonf/ FMI 

ukrÜPDonf 2010-2011 b@ma&;ESpftwGuf 0ifaiGusyf 1ç177 

oef; (,cifESpf usyf 1ç114 oef;) &½SdcJhNyD;? tom;wif tjrwfaiG 

taejzifh usyf 827 oef; (,cifESpf 812 oef;) &½SdcJhygonf/ 

'g½dkufwmtzGJUtaejzifh tpk½S,f,mwpfpkvQif tjrwfa0pk 

135 usyf (,cifESpf 125 usyf) cGJa0ay;&ef tBuHjyKxm;½Sdyg 

onf/ þae&mwGif txl;azmfjyvdkonfrSm þESpfonf FMI 

ukrÜPDtwGuf (19)Budrfajrmuf qufwdkuf tjrwfa0pk 

cGJa0ay;EdkifcJhonfh ESpfjzpf&m? ukrÜPDpwifwnfaxmifcJhonfh 

ESpfrSpí ,ckcsdeftxd ESpfpOfrysufruGuf tjrwfa0pk cGJa0ay; 

EdkifcJhaom tpOftvmaumif;udk xdef;xdrf;EdkifcJhjcif;yif 

jzpfygonf/

wwd,tcsuftaejzifh uRefawmf 0rf;ajrmuftm;wufae&onfrSm 

,ckESpftwGif; pwiftaumiftxnfazmfcJhaom jrefrmEdkifiHwGif 

ordkif;rSwfausmuf wifEdkifrnfjzpfNyD;? t&nftaoG;jrifhrm;um 

0,f,lEdkifpGrf;½Sdonfh aps;EIef;½Sdaom tdrf&mpHEIef;opfwpfck 

jzpfvmrnfh oefvsifMu,fpiftdrf&mpDrHudef;aMumifhyif jzpfyg 

onf/ ,aeYwGif aqmufvkyfa&; tqifh(1)ü yg0ifaom 

taqmuftOD(6)ckteuf wpfckrSm txyf(5)xyfodkY a&muf½Sd 

aeNyDjzpfNyD;? ta&mif;ESifh aps;uGufjzefYcsda&; ½Hk;cef;rSmvnf; 

vkyfief;vnfywfvsuf ½Sdaeonfudk awGUjrifae&NyDjzpfygonf/ 

yxr taqmuftODwGif½Sdaom tcef;(150) tm;vHk;eD;yg;udk 

a&mif;cscJhNyD; jzpfygonf/ wpfcsdefwnf;rSmyif 'kwd,ajrmuf 

taqmuftODudkvnf; pwifwnfaqmufaeNyD jzpfygonf/

oefvsifMu,fpiftdrf&mrS tdrfcef;rsm;tm; trsm;jynfolodkY 

pwifa&mif;csjcif; rjyKrD FMI tpk½S,f,m½Sifrsm;tm; OD;pGm 

BudKwifa&mif;cscJh&m? tpk½S,f,m½Siftawmfrsm;rsm;onf þ 

tcGifhta&;udk vufvTwfrcHyJ t&,lcJhMuonfudk awGU½SdcJh& 

ygonf/ þpDrHudef;ESifhtwl tpk½S,f,m½Sifrsm;tm; OD;pm;ay; 

txl;½S,f,mrsm;udkvnf; atmifjrifpGm a&mif;csEdkifcJhNyD;? xdk 

tpDtpOfonf jynfwGif;aumfydka&;½Sif;rsm;wGif yxrOD;qHk;aom 

ukrÜPDaiGpkvufrSwf (Corporate Bond) xkwfay;cJhonfh oabm 

oufa&mufygonf/
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Star City-Thanlyin Project

w½kwfEdkifiHrS Dongfeng Automobile Company ESifh 

Guangdong Machinery Import & Export Company 

wdkYESifh r[mAsL[myl;aygif;aqmif½GufrI oabmwlnDcsuft& 

ukefwif,mOfrsm;qdkif&m pD;yGm;a&;vkyfief;udk ,cifESpfu pwif 

jyKvkyfcJhNyD;aemuf uRefawmfwdkY\ ,if;pD;yGm;a&;vkyfief;odkY

ta&;ygaom ukefypönf;trSwfwHqdyf topfwpfckukd xyfrH 

xnfhoGif;EdkifcJhygonf/ New Holland v,fxGefpufrsm;udk 

jrefrmEdkifiHtwGif; jzefYcsda&mif;cs&eftwGuf wpfOD;wnf; 

udk,fpm;vS,ftjzpf ,ckESpfZlvdkifvwGif cefYtyfjcif;cH&NyD;? 

þ emrnf½Sdaom v,f,moHk;xGefpufrsm;udk wuf<upGmjzefYcsd    

a&mif;csjcif;? a&mif;csNyD;aom xGefpufrsm;tm; jyKjyifjyifqifjcif; 

ponfwdkYudk aqmif½GufoGm;rnf jzpfygonf/ New Holland 

v,fxGefpufrsm;onf qGpfZmvefEdkifiH? vl*gEdkNrdKU tajcpdkuf 

CNH International SA ukrÜPD\ xkwfukefrsm;jzpfNyD;? 

4if;ukrÜPDonf rDvef½S,f,maps;uGuf pm&if;0ifxm;aom 

trsm;ydkifukrÜPDwpfck jzpfygonf/ New Holland onf FMI 

ukrÜPD\ armfawmf,mOfvkyfief;XmewGif yg0ifvmonfh topf 

qHk;aom acwfrDpufud&d,m trSwfwHqdyfwpfckjzpfNyD;? v,f,m 

pdkufysKd;a&;vkyfief;\ vdktyfcsufrsm;udk jznfhqnf;ay;&ef 

vkyfief;qufpyfrI½dSaom tqdkygvkyfief;twGif;odkY 0ifa&muf 

cJhjcif; jzpfygonf/ ,if;vkyfief;onf EdkifiHawmftpdk;&\ pufrI 

v,f,mu@udk jr§ifhwifay;&ef v,f,mpdkufysKd;a&;rl0g'rsm;ESifh   

udkufnDonfjzpf&m? ,if;\ tem*wfrSm aumif;rGefvdrfhrnf[k 

uRefawmf ,HkMunfygonf/

aemufxyf taumiftxnfazmfaeonfh pDrHudef;topf wpfck 

rSm FMI City twGif; wnfaqmufoGm;rnfh tdrf&mpDrHudef; 

topfwpfckjzpfaom Fontana Gardens pDrHudef;jzpfNyD;? 

4if;pDrHudef;onf atmifjrifrI&½SdcJhaom Orchid Gardens ESifh 

uyfvsufae&mwGif vHk;csif;bef*vdktdrfi,f (120)cefY yg0if 

aom tdrf&mpDrHudef;jzpfygonf/ 4if;pDrHudef;tm; wjcm;aom 

vGwfvyfonfh vkyfief;azmfrsm;ESifh yl;aygif;taumif txnfazmf 

aqmif½Guf oGm;rnfjzpf&m? uRefawmfwdkY\ tdrf&mpDrHudef;rsm; 

wGif jzpfay:aeonfh tdrf&m0,f,lolrsm;rS 0,f,lNyD; csufjcif; 

toifhwufa&muf aexdkifEdkifaomtdrfrsm; r½Sdao;onfhuGufvyf 

udk jznfhqnf;oGm;rnf jzpfygonf/

,ckESpf tapmydkif;wGif FMI bkwftzGJU\ rlv 'g½dkufwm 

tzGJU0if wpfOD;jzpfol OD;oef;xGef; onf uG,fvGeftedpö 

a&mufoGm;cJhygonf/ OD;oef;xGef; onf FMI 'g½dkufwm 

tzGJUodkY ukrÜPDpwifzGJUpnf;onfhESpfjzpfaom 1992 ckESpfwGif 

0ifa&mufcJhNyD;? oltoufxif½Sm;½SdpOf umvwpfavQmuf 

ukrÜPDESifh tpk½S,f,m½Sifrsm;tusKd;twGuf pdwftm;xufoef 

pGmjzifh opöm½Sd½Sd aqmif½Gufay;cJhol jzpfygonf/ ,if;taejzifh 

ukrÜPDtwGuf aqmif½GufcJhonfrsm;udk uRefawmfwdkYtm;vHk;rS 

rsm;pGmwefzkd;xm;NyD;? ,if;tm; vGrf;qGwfowd&aeMurnf 

jzpfygonf/ uRefawmhftaejzifh OD;oef;xGef; tm; txl;*kPfjyK 

ygaMumif;ESifh usef&pfolrdom;pkESifhtwl xyfwlxyfrQ 0rf;enf; 

aMuuGJ&ygaMumif; þae&mrS ajymMum;vdkygonf/
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av;pm;pGmjzifh

odrf;a0 (c) Serge Pun

Ouú| ESifh Managing Agent

Recreation Centre at FMI City

tpk½S,f,m½Sifrsm;cifAsm -

vGefcJhonfhq,fpkESpf ESpfckcefYwGif ukrÜPDpwifwnfaxmifonfh 

tcsdefrSpí ,aeYwdkif uRefawmfwdkYtaejzifh tawmfyifc&D; 

aygufcJhNyDjzpfygonf/ ukrÜPD'g½dkufwmtzGJUtaejzifh ukrÜPD 

tm; xda&mufpGm OD;aqmifvrf;jycJhNyD;? tBuHay;bkwftzGJUrS 

vnf; tzdk;rjzwfEdkifaomtBuHÓPfrsm;udk ay;cJhygonf/ ,if; 

tcsufrsm;tygt0if tpk½S,f,m½Sifrsm;\ cdkifrmaomtm;ay;rI? 

xm;½Sdonfh,HkMunfrI wdkYESifhtwl vufatmufcH ukrÜPDrsm;ESifh 

0efxrf;rsm;\ csD;usL;avmufonfh pGrf;aqmifEdkifrIwdkYaMumifh 

uRefawmfwdkY ukrÜPDonf ,aeYa&muf½Sdaeonfh cdkifrmaom 

ae&mwGif &yfwnfaeEdkifjcif; jzpfygonf/ xdkYtwGuf tm;vHk;udk 

vIdufvIdufvSJvSJ aus;Zl;wifaMumif; uRefawmf ajymMum;vdkyg 

onf/

uRefawmfwdkY ukrÜPDtaejzifh 'kwd, q,fpkESpf\ aemufqHk; 

ESpfodkY csOf;uyf0ifa&mufvmcsdefwGif a½SUwGif½Sdonfh tcGifhtvrf; 

opfrsm;udk aumif;pGmodjrifvsuf ½Sdygonf/ uRefawmfwdkYonf 

txifBuD;avmufonfhEIef;xm;jzifh jzpfay:vmvsuf½Sdonfh jyKjyif 

ajymif;vJrIrsm;udk tm;ay;ulnDoGm;rnfjzpfNyD;? uRefawmfwdkY 

EdkifiH\ pD;yGm;a&;zGHUNzdK;wkd;wufrItwGuf tm;wufoa&m yg0if 

vIyf½Sm;oGm;rnf jzpfygonf/ uRefawmfwdkYEdkifiH\ zGHUNzdK;wdk;wuf 

ajymif;vJaerIESifhtnD uRefawmfwdkY ukrÜPDonfvnf; tcGifh 

tvrf;opfrsm;tay: tcGifhaumif;,loGm;Edkif&ef wdk;jr§ifhpDpOf 

jyifqifxm;½dSrnf jzpfygonf/ aemufESpfwGif ,ckESpfxuf ydkrdk 

aumif;rGefaom&v'frsm;udk tpD&ifcHwifjyoGm;&ef arQmfvifhvsuf 

½Sdygonf/

]] . . . þae&mwGif txl;wifjyvdkonfrSm 

,ckESpfonf ukrÜPDtwGuf (19)Budrfajrmuf 

qufwdkkuf tjrwfa0pk cGJa0ay;EdkifcJhonfh 

ESpfjzpf&m? ukrÜPDpwifwnfaxmifcJhonfhESpfrS 

,cktcsdeftxd ESpfpOfrysufruGuf tjrwfa0pk 

cGJa0ay;EdkifcJhaom tpOftvmaumif;udk 

xdef;odrf;EdkifcJhjcif;yif jzpfygonf/ . . .}} 
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The success of FMI Company to a large extent 
can be attributed to the careful diversification of investments 

in strategic industries or sectors.

SPA Motors				    100%
	
SPA Motorcycle Ltd.			   100%	

Seven Golden Gates Co., Ltd.		  20%

Yoma Yarzar Manufacturing Co., Ltd.	 90%	

Successful Goal Trading Co., Ltd.		  30%

FMI INVESTMENTS OVERVIEW

Yoma Bank Ltd.		  35.6%	

FMI Trading Centre 	 100%	

F
in

a
n

ci
al

  S
ervice

s

    Automobile

      Real Estate
FMI Syndication Ltd.			   70%	

FMI Garden Development Ltd.		  47.5%

	 Pun Hlaing Landscaping Ltd.	 42%

Thanlyin Estate Development Ltd.		  30%
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FMI ukrÜPDatmifjrifrI\ t"dutcsufrSm 

r[mAsL[musaom vkyfief;u@rsm;wGif &if;ESD;jr§KyfESHrIrsm;tm;

*½kwpkduf cGJjcrf;pdwfjzmí &if;ESD;jr§KyfESHjcif;aMumifh jzpfygonf/

30%	 Myanmar Agri-Tech Ltd.

30%	 Myanmar Agri-Tech Carbon Capital Ltd.

55%	 Agribusiness & Rural Development Consultants Co., Ltd.

35%	 Pun Hlaing Hospital Ltd.

35%	 Shine Laundry Ltd.

20%	 SPA Elevators

86%	 Wood Technology Industries Ltd.

F
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Services
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þu@wGif FMI ukrÜPD\ ½dk;rbPfwGif 

&if;ESD;jr§KyfESHxm;rIudk 35.6% odkY wdk;jrifhcJhygonf/ 

,if;onf ½S,f,mtenf;pk ydkifqdkifolrsm;xHrS 

jyefvnf0,f,lvdkufjcif; jzpfygonf/

½dk;rbPfonf bPf0efaqmifrIvkyfief;rsm; tjynfht0vkyfaqmif 

Edkif&ef tuefYtowfrsm; qufvuf½Sdaeaomfvnf;? EdkifiHtwGif; 

Your Company increased its shareholding in Yoma 
Bank to 35.6%. The acquisition was made from 
existing minority shareholders. 

Despite the restrictions imposed on Yoma Bank to 
provide full banking services to its customers, due to 
the existence of a large branch network throughout the 
country, the adherence to a systematic banking system 
and professionalism of the banking staff, Yoma Bank has 
enjoyed strong support and confidence from its customers 
throughout the year, consequentially reporting a profit 
of Ks. 327 million before tax for the financial year 2010-
2011. However, the bank's management has considered it 
prudent not to pay dividends until full banking services are 
allowed to be restored. 

Your Company continues to hold 100% Yoma Thitsar 
Commercial Co., Ltd., the holding vehicle for our share 
trading service - FMI Trading Centre.

FMI Trading Centre was moved to the 10th Floor of the FMI 
Centre on Bogyoke Aung San Road, Pabedan Township 
during the year in order to minimize expenditures and 
facilitate close supervision. The Trading Centre has 
entered into its sixth year of operation, and is functioning 
well in the new premises. FTC steadfastly looks after the 
interest of the shareholders and provides efficient service 
to them to buy or sell FMI shares, thus winning the trust 
and confidence of the shareholders.

A Preferential Shares Scheme, launched last October, 
received wide support from the shareholders. The first 
batch of preference shares, amounting to Ks. 227 million, 
was sold successfully to the shareholders from October 
2010 to November 2010. The first semi-annual interest 
payment was effected in May 2011 and we are pleased 
that Preference Shareholders have begun to enjoy returns 
on their investments. The issuance of this new financial 
instrument is a significant milestone in the development of 
your Company and we look forward to develop it further in 
the years to come. We will inform the shareholders when 
the next batch of preference shares becomes available.
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FMI Trading CentreYoma Bank Ltd.

bPfcGJtrsm;tjym; zGihfvSpfxm;½Sdjcif;? pnf;urf;wus½Sdaom 

bPfvkyfief;pepfESifh bPfpnf;rsOf;pnf;urf;rsm;ESifhtnD vkyf 

udkifjcif;? bPf0efxrf;rsm;\ vkyfief;uRrf;usifjcif;ESifh azmuf 

onfrsm;\ tm;ay;rIESifh ,HkMunftm;xm;rI&½Sdjcif; wdkYaMumifh 

qufvufatmifjrifaejcif; jzpfygonf/ 2010-2011 b@m 

a&;ESpftwGuf  ½dk;rbPfrS (tcGefraqmifrD) tjrwfaiG usyf 

327 oef; &½SdcJhygonf/ odkY&mwGif ,ckESpftwGuf tjrwfa0pk 

rcGJa0ao;yg?  bPfvkyfief;yHkrSef vnfywfEdkifjyD;0ifaiG ydkrdk&½Sd 

vmaomtcgrSomay;a0&ef bPfpDrHtkyfcsKyfa&;tzGJUrS qkH;jzwf 

cJhygonf/

FMI ukrÜPDonf ½S,f,ma&mif;0,frI 0efaqmifrIvkyfief;rsm; 

vkyfudkifaeaom ½dk;ropöm ul;oef;a&mif;0,fa&; vDrdwuf (FMI 

Trading Centre) udk 100% qufvufydkifqdkifxm;ygonf/

FMI Trading Centre (FTC) tm; toHk;p&dwfavQmhcs&efESifh 

teD;uyf MuyfrwfuGyfuJoGm;Edkif&eftwGuf ,ckESpftwGif;wGif 

yef;bJwef;NrdKUe,f? AdkvfcsKyfatmifqef;vrf;½Sd FMI Centre 

10-xyf odkY ajymif;a½GUcJhygonf/ FTC Xmeonf vkyfief; 

vkyfudkifvmonfrSm (6)ESpf ½SdvmNyDjzpfum? ,if;\ vkyfief; 

ae&mtopfwGif vkyfief;rsm; aumif;rGefpGm vnfywfvsuf ½Sdyg 

onf/ FTC onf tpk½S,f,m½Sifrsm;\ tusKd;pD;yGm;udk tNrJ 

umuG,fapmifha½Smuf ay;vsuf½SdNyD;? 4if;wdkYtwGuf xda&muf 

aumif;rGefaom 0efaqmifrIrsm; ay;vsuf½SdaomaMumifh tpk½S,f 

,m½Sifrsm;\ ,HkMunfav;pm;rIudk &,lEdkifvsuf½Sdygonf/

vGefcJhonfhESpf atmufwdkbmvwGif pwifcJhaom OD;pm;ay; 

tpk½S,f,m tpDtpOfonf tpk½S,f,m½Sifrsm;\ tm;ay; 

axmufcHrIudk us,fus,fjyefYjyefY &½SdcJhygonf/ 2010 jynfhESpf? 

atmufwdkbmv rS Edk0ifbmv txd usyf 227 oef; wefzdk;½Sd 

yxrtokwf OD;pm;ay;tpk½S,f,mrsm;udk atmifjrifpGm 

a&mif;csEdkifcJhygonf/ 2011 ckESpf? arvwGif OD;pm;ay; tpk 

½S,f,mrsm;twGuf yxrESpf0uf tjrwfa0pkudkay;cJhNyD;? 

OD;pm;ay; tpk½S,f,m½Sifrsm;taejzifh 4if;wdkY &if;ESD;jr§yfESHrIrS 

toD;tyGifhrsm;ukd cHpm;ae&NyD jzpfygonf/ þb@ma&; tpD 

tpOfonf FMI ukrÜPD\ xif½Sm;aom ordkif;rSwfwdkifwpf&yf 

jzpfNyD;? aemifvmrnfhESpfrsm;wGif tpDtpOfudk ykdrdkwdk;wufatmif 

aqmif½GufoGm;rnf jzpfygonf/ 'kwd,tokwf OD;pm;ay; 

tpk½S,f,mrsm; 0,f,lEdkifrnhftcsdefudk tpk½S,f,m½Sifrsm;tm; 

today; taMumif;Mum;oGm;rnf jzpfygonf/
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New Holland Tractor

The Automobile Division contributed a total of 
Ks. 380 million in dividends for the financial year 
2010-2011 as compared to Ks. 350 million for the 

previous year. The performance of the division has been 
commendable and we are proud that it has managed to 
maintain its excellent track record.

SPA Motorcycle Ltd., the distribution arm of its affiliate 
Yoma Yarzar Manufacturing Co., Ltd. successfully sold a 
substantial number of Stream brand motorcycles and was 
able to pay Ks. 200 million as dividends to your Company. 
The sale of motorcycle spare parts and accessories, as 
well as the repair and maintenance services, were also 
satisfactory during the period. 

Yoma Yarzar Manufacturing Co., Ltd. produced 
a total of 8,000 units of 
motorcycles during the 
year. Furthermore, it was 
successful in expanding its 
dealership network from 
16 to 21 dealers around the 
country. 

In the area of corporate citizenship and 
discharging its social responsibilities, we are 
proud to witness this entity being the title sponsor 
of the Myanmar Football Association Amateur League 
Tournaments for the year 2010-2011. In addition, the 
entity built bus stops, donated drinking water and school 
uniforms, stationery, and provided stipends to the student 
residing within the industrial zone where the Yoma Yarzar 
factory is located.

Successful Goal Trading Co., Ltd. as the exclusive dealer 
of Dongfeng brand trucks from China made headway in 
importing the first few batches of Dongfeng trucks during 
the period. Dongfeng Trucks have proven to be popular 
in the local market and plans are underway to upgrade 
this business to assemble the vehicles locally in the near 
future. 

Seven Golden Gates Co., Ltd. continued to import and 
sell 30-seater Nissan buses during the year, in addition to 

providing maintenance services to 
Nissan motor vehicles.
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armfawmf,mOfvkyfief;u@onf 

FMI ukrÜPDodkY? ,ck 2010-

2011 b@ma&;ESpf twGuf 

usyf oef; 380 tjrwfa0pkcGJay;EdkifcJhNyD;? ,cifESpfu usyf 

oef; 350 om ay;EdkifcJhygonf/ þu@\ pGrf;aqmifEdkifrIrSm 

txl;yif csD;usL;p&maumif;NyD;? 4if;\ tpOftvmaumif;udk 

qufvuf xdef;odrf;EdkifcJhonfhtwGuf *kPf,lrdygonf/

Yoma Yarzar Manufacturing Co., Ltd. \ jzefYcsda&; 

ukrÜPDjzpfaom SPA Motorcycle Ltd. onf Stream wHqdyf 

armfawmfqdkifu,ftajrmuftrsm;udk jzefYcsda&mif;csEdkifcJhNyD;? FMI 

ukrÜPDodkY tjrwfa0pktjzpf usyfoef; 200 cGJa0ay;EdkifcJhygonf/ 

armfawmfqkdifu,ftwGuf tydkypönf;rsm; a&mif;csjcif;? armfawmf 

qdkifu,f jyefvnfjyKjyifjcif;ESifh xdef;odrf;jcif; 0efaqmifrIrsm; 

udkvnf; þumvtwGif; atmifjrifpGm aqmif½GufEdkifcJhygonf/ 

Yoma Yarzar Manufacturing Co., Ltd. onf 2010-2011 

ckESpftwGif; armfawmfqdkufu,f tpD; 8ç000 xkwfvkyfcJhygonf/ 

xkdYtjyif ,cif ta&mif;udk,fpm;vS,f (16)OD;rS (21)OD;okdY wdk;csJU 

um? 4if;\ ta&mif;udk,fpm;vS,f uGef,uftm; atmifjrifpGm 

xyfrHwdk;csJUEdkifcJhygonf/

ukrÜPDEdkifiHom;wm0efudk xrf;aqmifonfhtaejzifh ½dk;r&mZm 

ukrÜPDonf  2010 ckESpf ESifh 2011 ckESpf twGif; jrefrmEdkifiH 

abmvHk;tzGJUcsKyf taysmfwrf;abmvHk;yGJrsm;tm; t"dupyGefqm 

jyKvkyfum usif;yjyKvkyfay;cJhonfudk *kPf,lzG,f&m awGUjrifcJh& 

ygonf/ xdkYtjyif bwfpfum;rSwfwdkifrsm; wnfaqmufay;jcif;? 

aomufa&oefY vSL'gef;jcif;ESifh 4if;\puf½Hk wnf½Sdaom pufrIZkef 

Successful Goal
Trading Co., Ltd.

SPA Motorcycle Ltd.SPA Motors Seven Golden
Gates Co., Ltd.

Yoma Yarzar
Manufacturing Co., Ltd.

twGif;½Sd aiGaMu;csKdUwJhaom ausmif;om;ausmif;olrsm;tm; 

,leDazmif;? pma&;ud&d,mESifh ynmoifp&dwf axmufyHhjcif;rsm;udk 

a'ozGHUNzdK;a&; taxmuftyHhtjzpf jyKvkyfay;cJhygonf/

Succesful Goal Trading Co., Ltd. onf w½kwfEdkifiHrS 

Dongfeng trSwfwHqdyf ukefwifum;rsm; wifoGif;onfh 

wpfOD;wnf; udk,fpm;vS,ftjzpf yxrqHk;aom ukefwifum; 

tcsKdUtm; wifoGif;cJhygonf/ Dongfeng trSwfwHqdyfonf 

jynfwGif;aps;uGufwGif vlBudKufrsm;aom wHqdyfjzpfNyD;? aemif 

rMumrDtcsdefwGif 4if;ukefwif,mOfrsm;tm; jynfwGif;ü wyfqif 

xkwfvkyfoGm;Edkif&eftxd tqifhjr§ifhwifrnfh tpDtpOfrsm;udk 

taumiftxnfazmfvsuf ½Sdygonf/ 

Seven Golden Gates Co., Ltd.  onf ,ckESpftwGif; c&D;onf 

ta,muf(30)qHhaom epfqef; bufpfum;rsm;tm; qufvuf 

wifoGif;vsuf½SdNyD;? epfqef;wHqdyf armfawmf,mOfrsm;tm; jyKjyif 

xdef;odrf;a&; 0efaqmifrIvkyfief;rsm;udkvnf; vkyfaqmifay; 

vsuf ½Sdygonf/

Nissan Civilian

Dongfeng 3-Ton Box Truck Dongfeng 6-Ton Truck
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Our investments in the real estate sector showed a 
distinct upward surge during the last quarter of the 
year. In addition to our portfolio of owning 47.5% 

of FMI Garden Development Ltd. (FMI City), and 70% of 
FMI Syndication Ltd. (FMI Centre), your Company had in 
the previous year invested in a 30% interest stake in the 
newly formed Thanlyin Estate Development Ltd. (Thanlyin 
Star City). The real estate sector being one of our main 
pillars of our business shall continue to play an important 
part of our operations in the coming years.

The changes taking place in the country has had a 
significant and positive impact on the sales of land plots at 
FMI City since the last quarter of the financial year and is 
anticipated to remain buoyant in the coming year. During 
the financial year 2010-2011, the entity successfully sold a 
total of 32 lots generating a revenue of Ks. 1,235 million, 
an increase of over Ks. 435 million from the previous year. 
It should be noted that the majority of the sales occurred 
during the latter part of the financial year. We are confident 
this positive turn in the real estate market will generate 
greater returns to your Company in the years ahead. 

In response to the active secondary market within FMI 
CITY, the entity has also embarked upon a new project 
of developing more homes for purchase and immediate 
occupancy in the current financial year 2011-2012. This 
project is undertaken in cooperation with third party 
developers whereby the entity will inject our land plots 
while the third party developer will invest the funds 
required to construct the homes. This project will satisfy 
the void currently existing in the project of not having 

completed homes for sale due to the decision of the entity 
to solely engage in land sales. The project has been named 
as FONTANA GARDENS and occupies the last section 
of vacant land in the FMI CITY compound adjacent to 
ORCHID GARDENS. The project will comprise initially of 70 
individual homes and will include improved amenities and 
dedicated services. Constructions of infrastructure works 
have already started and the construction of the homes 
will be undertaken during the forthcoming dry season. 
Sale of the homes will commence in November.

FMI City is now under the charge of U Tun Phone Aung, 
who was appointed Project Director in January, 2010. He 
joined SPA/FMI Group in 2002, and since then has served 
in various capacities within the Group. We are pleased to 
see that FMI City has improved in many aspects under his 
able leadership. His profile can be seen in the Corporate 
Section.

With the total income of Ks. 1,092 millions and profit of Ks. 
644 million for the fiscal year 2010-2011, FMI Syndication 
Ltd. was able to contribute Ks. 455 million (Last year Ks. 
385 million) to the total revenue of your Company for the 
year. 

The performance of FMI Centre is highly commendable 
with an occupancy rate of 96% overall during the year. 
However, as the property is approaching its 17th year of 
operation, it is now due for a major renovation in order to 
maintain its premier status as well as to achieve premium 
rental rates. Plans are underway to totally refurbish the 
3 floors of shopping centre in the coming year and the 
project will take approximately one year to complete. 

Master Plan of Star City-Thanlyin
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FMI Garden
Development Ltd.

FMI
Syndication Ltd.

Pun Hlaing
Landscaping Ltd.

Thanlyin Estate
Development Ltd.

Since the announcement of the STAR CITY project in 
Thanlyin at last year's Annual General Meeting, significant 
progress at the project site can now be seen. Construction 
work of the first building is progressing slightly ahead 
of schedule, and will be ready to welcome its first 
residents before the end of 2012. Earlier this year, further 
improvements on the architectural design and layout 
of buildings were made to further enhance the living 
condition of the residents and to make the project overall 
more attractive.

The STAR CITY Sales Gallery on site will be opened soon. 
The efficiently designed Sales Gallery also boast model 
apartment units of all three primary room types complete 
with tastefully designed interior decorations.

After the initial pre-sales offering to FMI shareholders 
and staff of the SPA/FMI Group from November 2010 to 
December 2010, sales to the public began in early 2011. 
Good sales traction was witnessed through April, May 
and June of 2011 where the bulk of the units on offer 
were sold out. This underscores the public confidence in 
projects undertaken by your Company and proves that the 
Star City concept satisfies an inherent strong demand for 
affordable housing in Yangon.

Foundation works of the second building is near 
completion and the sales of these apartments will begin 
during this year.

Thanlyin STAR CITY is a masterplanned residential 
community which hitherto is unique in Yangon Division. 
The development will include a commercial centre with 

a full range of amenities, shops and restaurants, a bus 
terminal, entertainment and amusement facilities and a 
ferry terminal with river transport service to downtown 
Yangon. In addition, there will be the Pun Hlaing Golf Links 
just adjacent to the property offering golf lovers an 18-hole 
links style course at its doorstep. Upon completion, STAR 
CITY will aspire to be the model residential community in 
Yangon Division. 

Sales and Marketing Office at Star City-Thanlyin

Road under construction at Star City-Thanlyin
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tdrf&m azmfxkwfwnfaqmufa&; 

vkyfief;wGif FMI ukrÜPD\ 

&if;ESD;jr§KyfESHxm;rI rsm;onfNyD; 

cJhaomESpf\ (9)v ydkif;ausmftwGif; odomxif½Sm;pGmwdk; 

wufvmonfudk awGUjrif&ygonf/ 4if; u@wGif FMI Garden 

Development Ltd. (FMI City) \ 47.5% ESifh FMI Syndication 

Ltd. (FMI Centre) \ 70% udk ykdifqdkifonfhtjyif? ,cif ESpfu 

topfwnfaxmifcJhaom oefvsiftdrf&majrzGHUjzdK; wdk;wufa&; 

vDrdwuf (oefvsifMu,fpifNrdKUawmf) wGifvnf; 30% &if;ESD; 

jr§KyfESHcJhygonf/

EdkifiHawmftwGif; jzpfay:aeonfh ajymif;vJrIrsm;ESifhtwl tdrfNcH 

ajraps;uGufonfvnf; jyefvnftouf0ifvIyf½Sm;vm&m? FMI 

City  ½Sd ajruGufrsm;a&mif;csrIwGif aumif;rGefaom tusKd; 

Star City-Thanlyin Project

oufa&mufrIudk jzpfapvsuf ½dSygonf/ 2010 ESpfukefydkif;wGif 

ajruGufa&mif;cs&rI oGufvufcJhNyD;? aemufESpfrsm;wGifvnf; 

a&mif;cs&rI qufvufwdk;wufaumif;rGef aernf[k arQmfvifh 

ygonf/ 2010-2011 b@ma&;ESpftwGif; FMI Garden 

Development vDrdwufonf pkpkaygif; ajruGuf(32)uGuf 

a&mif;csEdkifcJh&m? 0ifaiGusyf oef; 1ç235 &½SdcJhNyD;? ,cifESpf 

a&mif;&aiGxuf usyf oef; 435 ydkrdk&½dScJhygonf/ tdrf&majr 

aps;uGufwGif ,ckuJhodkY aumif;rGefaom tajymif;tvJrsm;aMumifh 

a½SUvmrnfhESpfrsm;wGif 0ifaiG ydkrdk&½SdEdkifrnf[k arQmfrSef;ygonf/

FMI City twGif; tdrfajrjyefvnfa&mif;0,fonfh aps;uGuf 

oGufvufaerIudk wkHYjyefYonfhtaejzifh? FMI Garden 

Development Ltd. taejzifh 2011-2012 b@ma&;ESpftwGif; 

toifhwufa&mufaexdkifEdkifaom tdrfrsm;udkwnfaqmufoGm;rnfh 
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Fontana Gardens Project (above) and Lake View Villas (below) at FMI City

pDrHudef;wpfckudk pwifaeNyDjzpfygonf/ þpDrHudef;onf 

wjcm;aom tdrf&majrazmfxkwfa&; vkyfief;½Sifrsm;ESifh yl;aygif; 

taumiftxnfazmfjcif;jzpfNyD;? FMI City rS tdrfaqmufrnfh 

ajruGufrsm;udkay;NyD;? wjcm;aom aqmufvkyfa&;vkyfief;½Sif 

rsm;u tdrfaqmuf&ef vdktyfonfhaiGaMu;udk pdkufxkwf&if;ESD; 

jr§KyfESHoGm;rnf jzpfygonf/ FMI City onf ajruGuf a&mif;cs&ef 

twGufom OD;pm;ay;onfhtwGuf 4if;pDrHudef;onf tdrf&m 

0,f,lolrsm;rS 0,f,lNyD;toifh wufa&muf aexdkifEdkifaomtdrfrsm; 

r½Sdao;onfh uGufvyfudk jznfhqnf;oGm;rnf jzpfygonf/ 

xkdpDrHudef;tm; FONTANA GARDENS [k trnfay;xm;NyD;? 

FMI City twGif; Orchid Gardens ESifh uyfvsufwnf½Sdonfh 

ajruGuftvGwfrsm;wGif wnfaqmufoGm;rnf jzpfygonf/ 

pDrHudef;tpwGif vkH;csif;tdrf(70) yg0ifrnfjzpfNyD;? jynfhpHkaom 

0efaqmifrIrsm;yg½Sdrnf jzpfygonf/ tajccHtaqmufttHk 

wnfaqmufjcif;rsm; pwifaeNyDjzpfNyD;? þESpfaqmif;&moDwGif 

tdrfrsm;pwif wnfaqmufoGm;rnf jzpfygonf/ ,ckESpf 

Edk0ifbmv wGif tdrfa&mif;csrI pwifoGm;rnf jzpfygonf/

FMI City onf ,cktcg OD;xGef;zkef;atmif \ tkyfcsKyfrI 

atmufwGif½SdNyD;? 4if;onf 2010 ckESpf? Zefe0g&DvwGif pDrHudef; 

'g½dkufwmtjzpf cefYtyfjcif; cHcJh&ygonf/ olonf SPA/

FMI ukrÜPDtkyfpkodkY 2002 ckESpfwGif pwif0ifa&mufcJhNyD; 

ukrÜPDtkyfpktwGif; &mxl;trsKd;rsKd;jzifh wm0efxrf;aqmif 

cJhygonf/ FMI City onf 4if;\ OD;aqmifrIatmufwGif 

tbufbufrS ydkrdkwdk;wufvmcJhonfudk awGUjrif&onfhtwGuf 

auseyfrdygonf/ ol\udk,fa&;rSwfwrf;tusOf;tm; Corporate 

Section atmufwGifMunfh½IEdkifygonf/



21First Myanmar Investment Co., Ltd. Annual Report 2010-201120

FMI Syndication onf 2010-2011 b@ma&;ESpftwGif; 0ifaiG 

usyfoef; 1ç092 ESifh tjrwfaiG usyf 644 oef; &½SdcJhum? 

ukrÜPDodkY 0ifaiGpkpkaygif; usyf 455 oef; (,cifESpfu usyf 

385 oef;) xnfh0if EdkifcJhygonf/ 

FMI Centre ½Sd qdkifcef;ESifh ½Hk;cef;rsm;tm;vHk;\ 96% udk 

iSm;&rf;EdkifcJhonfhtwGuf FMI Syndication \ pGrf;aqmifEdkifrIrSm 

rsm;pGm csD;usL;xdkufygonf/ odkYaomf FMI Center onf oufwrf; 

(17) ESpfodkY a&muf½SdvmNyDjzpf&m? 4if;\ t&nftaoG;*kPfudk 

xdef;odrf;Edkif&efESifh tcef;iSm;&rf;c wdk;wufvmap&eftwGuf 

tBuD;pm;jyifqifrIwpfck vdktyfaeNyDjzpfygonf/ xdkYaMumifh 

aps;0,fpifwm\ atmuftvTm (3)vTmtm; jyefvnfjyifqif 

oGm;rnfjzpfNyD;? NyD;pD;&ef wpfESpfcefY Mumjrifhrnf jzpfygrnf/

,cifESpf ESpfywfvnftaxGaxGtpnf;ta0;wGif oefvsifNrdKU½Sd 

Mu,fpifNrdKUawmf pDrHudef;taMumif; aMujimNyD;csdefrSpí 4if; 

pDrHudef;udk taumiftxnfazmf&mwGif ,cktcg odom 

xif½Sm;aom wdk;wufrIrsm;udk jrifawGUEdkifrnf jzpfygonf/ 

yxrqHk; taqmuftOD wnfaqmufrIrSm owfrSwfxm;aom 

tcsdefZ,m;xuf tenf;i,fapmí wdk;wufvsuf½SdNyD;? 2012 

ESpfrukefrD 4if;\ yxrOD;qHk; tdrf½Sifrsm;udkMudKqdk&ef toifh 

½Sdaernf jzpfygonf/ acwfrDaom toGiftjyifjzpfap&efESifh 

tdrf½Sifrsm; aexdkifrIpepf ydkrdkaumif;rGefap&eftwGuf taqmuf 

tODrsm;\ Adokum'DZdkif;ESifh zGJUpnf;yHkrsm;udk ,ckESpftapmydkif;wGif 

jyifqifcJhygonf/

Mu,fpiftdrf&m ta&mif;jycef;tm; pDrHudef;ae&mwGif rMumrD 

zGifhvSpfoGm;rnf jzpfygonf/ crf;em;pGm jyifqifxm;aom 

tdrf&mta&mif;jycef;twGif;wGif t"dutcef;trsKd;tpm; (3)

rsKd;\ yHkpHwltcef;rsm;udk twGif;tvSqifypönf; tjynfhtpHkjzifh 

vSypGm wnfaqmuf jyifqifxm;½dSygonf/
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Pun Hlaing Golf Links adjacent to Star City-Thanlyin

tqdkyg wdkufcef;rsm;udk FMI tpk½S,f,m½Sifrsm;ESifh SPA/FMI 

ukrÜPDtkyfpkrS 0efxrf;rsm;tm; 2010 ckESpf Edk0ifbmv rS 

'DZifbmv twGif; OD;pm;ay;a&mif;cscJhNyD;aemuf 2011 ckESpf? 

Zefe0g&DvwGif trsm;jynfolrsm;tm; pwifa&mif;cscJhygonf/ 

2011 ckESpf? {NyD? ar ESifh ZGefv wdkYwGif ta&mif;wufcJhNyD;? 

wdkufcef;trsm;tjym;udk a&mif;csEdkifcJhygonf/ þtcsufonf 

FMI ukrÜPDrS aqmif½Gufaom pDrHudef;rsm;tm; jynfolvlxk\ 

,kHMunfrIudk jyojcif;jzpfNyD;? Mu,fpiftdrf&m t,ltqonf 

&efukef\ aps;EIef;csKdomaomtdrf&mrsm; 0,fvdktm; ½SdaerIudk 

jznfhqnf;ay;Edkifrnf jzpfygonf/

'kwd, taqmuftOD\ tajccHwnfaqmufrIrsm;rSm NyD;pD;vk 

eD;yg;jzpfNyD;? 4if;taqmuftODrS wdkufcef;rsm;tm; ,ckESpf 

twGif; pwifa&mif;csawmhrnf jzpfygonf/

oefvsifMu,fpiftdrf&mpDrHudef;onf pepfwus tuGufcspDrH 

wnfaqmufxm;aom vlae&yfuGuf wpfckjzpfNyD;? &efukefwdkif; 

a'oBuD;twGif; NydKifpH½Sm;ygonf/ xdkpDrHudef;wGif jynfhpHkaom 

0efaqmifrIrsm;? aps;qdkifrsm;? pm;aomufqdkifrsm; yg0ifrnfh 

aps;0,fpifwm? bufpfum;*dwf? azsmfajza&;ae&mrsm;ESifh 

&efukefNrdKUodkY jrpfaMumif;twdkif; ajy;qGJay;rnfh z,f&Dqdyfvnf; 

yg0ifrnf jzpfygonf/ xdkYtjyif a*guf½dkuf0goemygolrsm; 

twGuf rdrd\ tdrfrSxGufvdkufonfESifh ab;csif;uyfvsuf 

wnf½Sdaom (18)usif;yg0ifonfh Pun Hlaing Golf Links okdY 

a&mufEdkifrnf jzpfygonf/ Star City pDrHudef; jyD;qHk;vQif? 

4if;onf &efukefwdkif;a'oBuD;\ pHjyvlae&yfuGufwpfck jzpf 

vmrnf jzpfygonf/
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Your Company's investments in the Agriculture 
Sector comprise of 30% interest in Myanmar Agri-
Tech Ltd. (MAGT), 30% interest in Myanmar Agri-

Tech Carbon Capital Ltd. (MAGT-CC) and 55% interest in 
Agribusiness and Rural Development Consultants Co., Ltd. 
(ARDC).

MAGT, the flagship company within the Agriculture Sector 
of FMI Group, has established itself as the first Jatropha 
Curcus (JC) producer in Myanmar. It is currently developing 
two plantations, Maw Tin Estate and Ngwe Saung Estate, 
in the Ayeyarwaddy Division, and one Research and 
Development (R&D) Centre in Bago Division, with a total 
land area of 102,085 acres.
	
In order to achieve our 2011-2012 work plan, the 
Company focused on consolidating the JC plantation 
and implemented improved agricultural practices, such 
as timely pruning, effective fertilizer application, inter-
cropping, proper weeding and regular pests and disease 
control. Through these measures, yields have improved 
significantly during the period. 
	
MAGT has also conducted R&D and visibility testing on 
other bio-fuel and bio-mass crops such as Pongamia, 
Eucalyptus and Leucaena. The results from these 
experimental plots have indicated these crops as 
commercially viable and adaptable to our estate locations. 
Management is closely looking into the possibility of 
diversifying into these alternative crops.
	
The trading of JC seeds has also witnessed an upward 
trend, recording sales of 268 MT in 2010-2011 from 16 MT 
the previous year.
	
MAGT continued to plant cash crops on inter-row cropping 
slots between Jatropha plants. The benefits derived from 
this practice include improved soil fertility and reducing 
cost of weeding, as well as generating additional income. 
Cultivation of ginger and paddy is now also underway at 
the plantation.
	
Myanmar Agri-Tech Carbon Capital Ltd. (MAGT-CC) is 
continuing to consult with Clean Development Mechanism 
(CDM) developers from abroad to discuss the possibility of 
implementing CDM Projects in Myanmar.

For ARDC, the period 2010-2011 has been one of 
significant progress and achievement. Increasingly more 
and more interest has been shown by both domestic 
and international investors, consultancy firms and NGOs 
requiring the services of the company.

Over the past year ARDC embarked on three main projects. 
First is the UNDP Project, where UNDP appointed ARDC 
as its main contractor to prepare background papers 
on important sectors such as agriculture and livestock, 
forestry and fishery, tourism, energy, transportation, 
vocational education, and telecommunications. The 
active contribution in these studies demonstrate ARDC's 
role in capacity building and commitment to the 
continued involvement with projects concerning national 
development. The second project was the pre-investment 
study for the development of a 10,000 acre rubber 
plantation. The third was the publication of a study paper 
on embankments and sluices repairs for the Consortium 
of Dutch NGOs. Over the year, ARDC also acted as a 
consultant to the Zeta Group of Italy, responsible for 
sourcing logs within Myanmar.

JC seeds cleaning and drying (Maw Tin Estate)
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Myanmar Agri-Tech
Carbon Capital Ltd.

Myanmar
Agri-Tech Ltd.

Agriculture & Rural
Development Consultants Co., Ltd.

þvkyfief;u@wGif FMI ukrÜPDtaejzifh Myanmar 

Agri-Tech Ltd. (MAGT) \ 30%? Myanmar 

Agri-Tech Carbon Capital Ltd. (MAGT-CC) \ 

30% ESifh Agribusiness and Rural Development Consultants 

Co., Ltd. (ARDC) \ 55% wdkYudk ydkifqdkifxm;ygonf/

MAGT onf FMI ukrÜPD\ pdkufysKd;a&;u@wGif t"du 

ukrÜPDjzpfum? jrefrmEdkifiHwGif yxrOD;qHk; Muufqlaph xkwfvkyf 

a&; vkyfief;tjzpf &yfwnfcJhaom ukrÜPDjzpfygonf/ ,if; 

ukrÜPDonf ,cktcg {&m0wDwdkif;wGif armfwifpdkufcif;ESifh 

aiGaqmifpdkufcif;[laom pdkufcif;(2)ck ESifh yJcl;wdkif; twGif;wGif 

okawoepifwmwkdYudk wnfaxmifxm;NyD;? 4if;pdkufcif;rsm; 

tm;vHk;\ ajr{&d,mrSm (102ç085){u jzpfygonf/

2011-2012 ckESpfwGif vkyfief;pOf atmifjrif&eftwGuf MAGT 

onf tcsdefrD t½GufacRjcif;? "mwfajrMoZmudk tusKd;½SdpGm 

oHk;pGJjcif;? oD;xyfpdkufysKd;jcif;? aygif;oifjcif;ESifh ydk;owfaq;rsm; 

tcsdefrSefrSef jzef;ay;jcif;ponfh rSefuefaom pdkufysKd;a&; 

enf;ynmrsm;udk toHk;jyKjcif;jzifh ydkíaumif;rGefaom Muufql 

pdkufcif; pkpnf;wnfaxmif Edkif&eftwGuf OD;pm;ay;aqmif½Guf 

cJhygonf/ þuJhokdY vkyfaqmifrIrsm;aMumifh ,ckumvtwGif; 

xGufEIef;wdk;wufcJhygonf/

MAGT onf wjcm;aom ZD0avmifpmrsm;jzpfonfh oif;0ifaph? 

,luvpfyif ESifh Leucaena wdkYtm; okaowe jyKvkyfcJhygonf/ 

xdkpdkufysKd;yifrsm;onf pD;yGm;a&;t& wGufajcudkufaMumif;?  

pdkufysKd;xm;onfh a'oESifhvnf; a&ajrudkufnDaMumif; wdkYudk 

þprf;oyfpdkufcif;rsm;rS &½Sdaom&v'frsm;u azmfjyygonf/ 

odkYjzpfí ,if;tpm;xdk;tyifrsm; rnfokdYcsJUxGifoGm;Edkifajcudk 

avhvmvsuf ½Sdygonf/

Muufqlaph ta&mif;t0,fvkyfief;onf wdk;wufvmonfudk 

awGY½Sd&ygonf/ 2010-2011 wGif (268) rufx&pfwef 

a&mif;csEdkifcJhNyD;? ,cifESpfu (16) rufx&pfwefom a&mif;cs 

EdkifcJhygonf/

	

MAGT onf 0ifaiGydkrdkwdk;wufap&eftwGuf &nfrSef;í 0ifaiG 

aumif;aom tyifrsm;qufvuf pdkufysKd;cJhygonf/ Muufqlyif 

rsm;tMum; yJyifrsm; oD;ñSyfpdkufysKd;jcif;udk atmifjrifpGm 

vkyfaqmifEkdifcJhNyD;? 4if;onf ajrqDvTmudk ydkaumif;apjcif;? 

aygif;oif&ef toHk;p&dwfudk avQmhcsay;jcif;wdkYtjyif tydk0ifaiG 

vnf; &½SdaponfhtwGuf tusKd;½Sdapygonf/ pdkufcif;twGif; 

*sif; ESifh pyg; wdkYudkvnf; pdkufysKd;vsuf½Sdygonf/

Myanmar Agri-Tech Carbon Capital Ltd. (MAGT-CC)  

onf oefY½Sif;aom zGHUNzdK;wdk;wufrIvkyfief;pOf pDrHudef;rsm; 

jrefrmEdkifiHwGif taumiftxnfazmf aqmif½GufEdkif&eftwGuf 

jynfyrS uRrf;usifaom CDM vkyfief;½Sifrsm;ESifh qufvufñSdEIdif; 

aqmif½Gufvsuf ½Sdygonf/

2010-2011 umvonf Agribusiness and Rural 

Development Consultants Co., Ltd. (ARDC) twGuf 

xl;jcm;aom wdk;wufrIESifh atmifjrifrIrsm;&½SdcJhonfh ESpfwpfESpf 

jzpfygonf/ ,if;ukrÜPD\ 0efaqmifrIrsm;tm; jynfwGif;ESifh 

jynfyrS &if;ESD;jr§KyfESHolrsm;? twdkifyifcHvkyfief;rsm;? NGO rsm;ESifh 

yk*¾vdursm;rS ydkrdkpdwf0ifpm; vmMuonfudk awGUjrif&ygonf/

NyD;cJhaomESpftwGif; ARDC onf pDrHudef;(3)ckudk aqmif½Guf 

cJhygonf/ yxr pDrHudef;rSm UNDP pDrHudef;jzpfNyD;? ta&;ygaom 

u@rsm;jzpfonfh pdkufysKd;a&;ESifh arG;jrLa&;vkyfief;? opfawm 

ESifh ig;vkyfief;? c&D;oGm;vkyfief;? pGrf;tifvkyfief;? o,f,l 

ydkYaqmifa&;vkyfief;? toufarG;0rf;aMumif; ynma&;vkyfief; 

ESifh qufoG,fa&;vkyfief;wdkYtwGuf aemufcHpmwrf;rsm; jyifqif 

ay;&ef ARDC tm; vkyfief;tyfcJhygonf/ aemufcHtaMumif; 

JC seeds Dehulling Machine at Maw Tin Estate
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  Eucalyptus (Bio Mass Plant) Trial Plot at Maw Tin Estate

Pongamai Bio-Diesel Crop

Papers and Publications from ARDC

Nursery

1 year Old

Fruiting

Mature fruits

Seeds

Oil refining
machine

Bio-Diesel oil

pmwrf;jyKpkjcif;onf jrefrmEdkifiH\vlrIpD;yGm;a&; zGHUNzdK;wdk;wufrI 

u@wGif ARDC \ yg0ifywfoufrIudk jyovsuf½Sdygonf/ 

'kwd,pDrHudef;rSm &mbmpdkufcif; {u (10ç000)ausmf pdkufysKd;rnfh 

pDrHudef;twGuf &if;ESD;jr§KyfESHrIrvkyfrD avhvmqef;ppfrI jyKvkyf 

jcif;jzpfNyD;? aemufqHk; pDrHudef;rSm Consortium of Dutch 

NGOs twGuf jrpfurf;yg;ESifh qnfajrmif;rsm; jyKjyif&eftwGuf 

okawoe pmwrf;jyKpkay;jcif; jzpfygonf/ xdkYtjyif ARDC 

onf tDwvDEdkifiHrS Zeta Group twGuf twdkifyifcHtjzpf 

aqmif½GufcJhygonf/
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pufrI ukefxkwfu@atmufwGif 

FMI ukrÜPDvDrdwuf \ 

wpfckwnf;aom &if;ESD;jr§KyfESHrI 

jzpfonfh Wood Technology Industries  \ vkyfief;rsm;udk 

2009-2010 ESpf tpD&ifcHpmwGif a&;om;wifjyNyD;jzpfonfhtwdkif;? 

FMI ukrÜPD\ &if;ESD;jr§yfESHrIqdkif&mpHEIef;udk rrDawmhonfhtwGuf 

,refESpfupí vkyfief;udkwjznf;jznf; avQmhcsvmcJhygonf/ FMI 

ukrÜPD\ pDrHcefYcGJrItydkif;onf þvkyfief;ydkif tydkypönf;rsm;ESifh 

rvdktyfawmhaom ydkifqdkifrIrsm;udk xkcGJa&mif;csvsuf ½Sdygonf/ 

þudpöESifhywfoufí tajctaeudk aemufESpfwGif tpk½S,f,m½Sif 

rsm;tm; tpD&ifcHwifjyoGm;rnf jzpfygonf/ FMI ukrÜPDonf 

Wood Technology Industries Ltd. wGif 86% &if;ESD;jr§KyfESH 

xm;ygonf/

þumvtwGif; FMI 'g½dkufwmtzGJUonf tpk½S,f,m½Sifrsm; 

\ tusKd;twGuf pufrIukefxkwfu@wGif &if;ESD;jr§KyfESH&ef 

oifhavsmfrnfh tjcm;pD;yGm;a&;vkyfief;rsm;udkvnf; ½SmazGavhvm 

pHkprf;vsuf ½Sdygonf/ tpdk;&\ rl0g'ajymif;vJvmrIrsm;ESifh 

pD;yGm;a&;tcGifhtvrf;rsm; yGifhvif;vmrIwdkYaMumifh FMI ukrÜPD 

twGuf oifhawmfaom pD;yGm;a&;tcGifhtvrf;rsm;udk BudKwif 

awGUjrifae&ygonf/ þu@wGif wdk;wufajymif;vJrIrsm;½Sdygu 

tpk½S,f,m½Sifrsm;tm; today;oGm;rnf jzpfygonf/

As mentioned in the Annual Report of 2009-2010, 
operation of Wood Technology Industries Ltd. 
(WTI), the sole company under this business 

sector, has been gradually winding down since last year 
as it could no longer meet the investment criteria of FMI 
Co., Ltd. Management is now in the process of disposing 
the surplus and unwanted assets and closing down the 
business. Your Company is the majority shareholder of this 
entity with 86% ownership.

Notwithstanding, management is currently actively seeking 
other attractive projects in this sector. With the changes in 
the policies of the Government and the opening up of the 
economy, we foresee many viable business opportunities 
emerging that will be suitable for your Company. We shall 
keep shareholders apprised of new developments in this 
regard.

Wood Technology
Industries Ltd.
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þu@wGif FMI ukrÜPDtaejzifh 2010-2011 

b@ma&;ESpftwGif; &if;ESD;jr§KyfESHxm;rIrSm t 

ajymif;tvJ r½Sdyg/ FMI ukrÜPDonf yef;vdIif 

aq;½HkvDrdwuf (PHH) \ 35%? Shine Laundry Limited. \ 

35% ESifh SPA Elevators \ 20% wdkYudk toD;oD; ydkifqdkif 

xm;ygonf/

yef;vdIifaq;½Hk\ vkyfief;vnfywfvmonfh umvrSm(6)ESpf 

twGif;okdY a&muf½SdvmNyDjzpfNyD;? EdkifiHwum tqifhtwef;rD 

usef;rma&; apmifha½Smufjcif;wkdYjzifh qufvuf0efaqmifrIay;vsuf 

½dSygonf/ jynfwGif;jynfyrS txl;ukq&m0efBuD;rsm;rS yl;wGJ 

ukoay;aeonfh ESvHk;a&m*g? tpm;xdk;cGJpdwfjyKjyifrI? rsufpd 

a&m*gcGJpdwfrI? taxGaxGcGJpdwfrIESifh t½kd;a&m*g ponfh vpOf 

txl;aq;ukorI tpDtpOfrsm;onf tqifhjrifh0efaqmifrI 

ay;jcif;ESifh jyKpkapmifha½SmufrIwdkYaMumifh vlemrsm;\ ,HkMunf 

There have been no changes within the fiscal year 
2010-2011 regarding our investment portfolio in 
the Services Sector. FMI Company owns 35% of 

Pun Hlaing Hospital Ltd. (PHH), 35% of Shine Laundry Ltd. 
(Shine), and 20% of SPA Elevators respectively.

Pun Hlaing Hospital has entered into the sixth year of 
operation and continues to provide international standards 
of healthcare services. The monthly special programs 
in cardiology, eye surgery, orthopedics, plastic surgery 
and general surgery conducted jointly by the specialists 
from home and abroad receive continued support and 
confidence from patients due to the level of professional 
service and care. These programs are particularly popular 
among patients who are not in a position to travel abroad 
to receive medical treatment. The Pun Hlaing Specialist 
Clinic at FMI Centre also saw another year of steady 
improvement both operationally and financially.

The entity management has put in great efforts during 
the reporting year to improve the overall standard of 
the hospital with the aim of attaining international 
accreditation. We are confident that they will achieve this 
objective in due course. 

Shine Laundry Ltd. continued its operation through seven 
company-owned outlets and seven franchises. The entity 
is however unable to declare a dividend for the year due to 
tight margins and growing operational costs.

SPA Elevators was successful in securing new contracts 
from Naypyitaw International Airport project to install 
13 elevators and escalators, as well as supplying to 
Evergreen Condominiums at Pun Hlaing Golf Estate and 
various individual customers. The company is continuing 
to provide monthly servicing to 37 elevators that were 
previously sold and supplying elevator spare parts to these 
customers. The entity was able to pay a modest dividend 
of Ks. 4 million to your Company for the year. 

Pun Hlaing Hospital

        Shine Laundry
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SPA ElevatorsPun Hlaing Hospital Ltd. Shine Laundry Ltd.

axmufcHrIudk qufvuf&½Sdaeygonf/ jynfywGif oGm;a&mufNyD; 

aq;rukoEdkifaom vlemrsm;tMum; vlBudKufrsm;vSygonf/ 

FMI Centre wGif zGifhvSpfxm;aom yef;vdIiftxl;ukaq;cef;onf 

vnf; vkyfief;ydkif;ESifh aiGaMu;ydkif;qdkif&mwkdYwGif yHkrSefwdk;wuf 

vmaom ESpfwpfESpfudk jzwfoef;cJhygonf/

yef;vdIifaq;½HktkyfcsKyfa&;ydkif;onf ,ck tpD&ifcHaeonfh ESpf 

twGif; EdkifiHwum todtrSwfjyKjcif;cH&a&;twGuf aq;½Hk\ 

bufpHk tqifhjr§ifhwifa&;udk BudK;yrf;aqmif½GufcJhygonf/ 

yef;vdIIifaq;½Hkonf þ&nfrSef;csufudk rMumrD&½dSEdkifrnf[k 

,HkMunfygonf/

Shine Laundry Ltd. onf ukrÜPDydkif qdkifcGJ(7)ck? jyifyqdkifcGJ(7)

ckwdkYjzifh wpfESpfywfvHk; vkyfief;yHkrSefvnfywfvsuf ½Sdygonf/ 

odkYaomf vkyfief;rS tjrwftpGef;tenf;i,fom &½SdrIESifh vkyfief; 

p&dwf wdk;jrifhvmrIrsm;aMumifh ,ckESpftwGuf tjrwfaiGcGJa0 

ay;Edkifjcif; r½Sdyg/

SPA Elevators onf aejynfawmf tjynfjynfqdkif&m avqdyf 

twGuf "mwfavSum;ESifh pufavSum;(13)pif; wyfqifay;&ef 

vkyfief;uefx½dkuftopf &½SdcJhygonf/ yef;vdIifa*gufuGif; 

tdrf&mtwGif;½Sd Evergreen Condominium pDrHudef;ESifh wjcm; 

aom oD;jcm;0,f,lolrsm;rS vkyfief;uefx½dkufrsm;vnf; &½Sd 

cJhygonf/ xdkYtjyif ,cifu wyfqifxm;aom "mwfavSum; 

(37)pif;twGuf jyKjyifxdef;odrf;a&;vkyfief;rsm; jyKvkyfay;vsuf 

½SdNyD;? azmufonfrsm;twGuf tydkypönf;rsm; qufvufa&mif;cs 

ay;vsuf ½Sdygonf/ SPA Elevators onf FMI ukrÜPDodkY 

,ckESpftwGuf tjrwfa0pk usyf 4 oef; cGJa0ay;EdkifcJhygonf/

Installing Mitsubishi Elevators
at Nay Pyi Taw International Airport
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CORPORATE SECTION

CORPORATE PROFILE

First Myanmar Investment Co., Ltd.

FMI was one of the earliest public companies formed following the adoption of market economy and the promulgation of 
the Myanmar Investment laws in the early 90s. Established in 1992, it became an instant success with local investors hungry 
for professional investment management and sound diversity. The Company's Initial Public Offering was fully subscribed and 
subsequent rights issues and new issues have also always been successful.

Today, FMI as the Group's local flagship investment company has been widely recognized as one of the foremost public 
companies in Myanmar with an outstanding track record of steady profits and impressive dividends over the past 18 years.

FMI's strength lies not only in its strategic diversification of investment, but also in its professional management, stringent 
corporate governance and transparency. The Board members strictly adhere to corporate rules and act independently to 
ensure proper conduct and development of FMI businesses.

Company Information, Registration And Commencing Of Business

First Myanmar Investment Co., Ltd. was founded with reference to Ministry of Trade, Company Register Office, Registration No. 
159/92-93 dated July 3, 1992 and the Commencing of Business was on November 1, 1992.

Advisory Board

U Maung Maung Soe Tint 			   Chair Advisor
U Win Thin 				    Advisor
U Hla Kyi 				    Advisor
Mr. Martin Pun  				    Advisor

Board Of Directors

U Theim Wai @ Mr. Serge Pun 		  Chairman
U Myat Thin Aung 			   Vice-Chairman
U Aung Win Khaing 			   Vice-Chairman
U Kyaw Paing 				    Managing Director
U Than Aung 				    Non-Executive Director
Daw Yi Yi Myint				    Non-Executive Director 
U Tin Maung Win				   Non-Executive Director 
U Ne Lin Oo				    Executive Director 
U Tun Tun 				    Executive Director 
U Than Tun 				    Non-Executive Director (Deceased on 10 February 2011) 
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MISSION STATEMENT	

OUR CORE VALUES

BOARD OF DIRECTORS	

ADVISORS TO THE BOARD

SENIOR EXECUTIVES

Managing Agent

Serge Pun & Associates (Myanmar) Ltd.

Auditor

U Hla Tun & Associates Limited

Corporate Address 

First Myanmar Investment Co., Ltd.
FMI Centre, 10th & 11th Floors, No. 380, Bogyoke Aung San Road, Pabedan Township, Yangon.
Tel: (951) 240363, 240373, 240383, 240393 Fax: (951) 246882, 246883
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"We are an energetic group of professionals totally committed 
to constantly improving the Quality of our business 

performance through the practice of our Seven Focuses. We 
will continue to pursue and achieve our company's goals 

through a shared vision that will benefit all."

We will provide customer satisfaction 
through the delivery of our SPA Star Quality 
Service that is consistent, fair and sincere. We 

shall never forget that the “Customer”is 
the reason we exist and that only with 

service that comes from the heart 
can we expect more customers 

tomorrow.

The motivation of our work will be 
focused on maximising the returns for our 

shareholders. We value the trust that our 
shareholders have placed with us and we 
shall return their confidence with profits, 
earned with integrity, customer 
satisfaction and intelligent 
business skills.

 People 
will always be a vital 

resource in our organisation.
Our employees will always be 

treated fairly and with respect. We 
consider Training and Human Resource 

Development as part of our Company's goals 
and we shall try to develop staff to their highest 

potential to help them develop themselves 
to be more effective, productive and 

professional within the Company.

W e 
care for our 

environment and for the 
community we work in. Due 

consideration will always be given 
to safeguarding our environment, 

saving our natural resources and 
providing benefits and assistance to the 

community in which we work in.

MISSION
STATEMENT
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OUR CORE VALUES

Customer Focus

Learning Focus

Teamwork Focus

Loyalty Focus

Innovative Focus

Accountability Focus

Delivering excellence through people working in teams, guided by our Seven Focus, to build long term 
shareholder and customer relationships that generate sustainable profits, creating and delivering soluations 

with integrity and poffessionalism.

Quality Focus
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Theim Wai @ Serge Pun, is the founder and the Chairman of the Serge Pun & 
Associates (SPA) Group. He has over 30 years of international business and 
investment experiences in Hong Kong, China, Taiwan, Malaysia, Thailand, 
Singapore, Western Europe, North America and Myanmar. He is the Chairman of 
FMI Company.

OD;odrf;a0 onf Serge Pun & Associates (SPA) tkyfpktm; wnfaxmifonfh Ouú| 

jzpfonf/ olonf a[mifaumif? w½kwf? xdkif0rf? rav;½Sm;? xdkif;? puFmyl? Oa&my 

ajrmufydkif;? ajrmuftar&du ESifh jrefrmEdkifiHwdkYwGif ESpfaygif; (30)ausmfMum EdkifiHwum 

pD;yGm;a&;ESifh &if;ESD;jr§KyfESHrIjyKonfh vkyfief;tawGUtBuHKrsm; ½SdcJhonf/ olonf FMI 

ukrÜPD\ Ouú| jzpfonf/

Theim Wai @ Serge Pun
Chairman and Managing Agent

Aung Win Khaing, is the Chairman of Hi-Tech family companies in Mandalay and 
the Managing Director of Mandalay Cement Industries Co., Ltd. Currently, he is 
also the President of Mandalay Chamber of Commerce & Industry, Mandalay 
Golf Association and Mandalay Koh-Kang Buddhist Association, and Director of 
Yadanarpon Bank. He is the Vice-Chairman of FMI Company.

OD;atmif0if;cdkif onf rEÅav;½Sd Hi-Tech rdom;pk ukrÜPDrsm;\ Ouú| jzpfNyD;? 

Mandalay Cement Industries Co., Ltd. \ tkyfcsKyfrI'g½dkufwmvnf; jzpfonf/ olonf 

rEÅav;wdkif; ukefonfrsm;ESifh pufrIvkyfief;½Sifrsm;toif;? rEÅav; a*gufoD;½kduftoif;? 

rEÅav; udk;uefYAk'¨bmom toif;wdkY\ Ouú| tjzpfvnf;aumif;? &wemyHkbPf\ 

'g½dkufwmtjzpfvnf;aumif; aqmif½Gufvsuf½Sdonf/ olonf FMI ukrÜPD\ 'k-Ouú| 

jzpfonf/

Aung Win Khaing
Vice-Chairman

Myat Thin Aung, is the Chairman of AA group of companies. Currently, he also 
serves as the President of Ye-Me-Thin Association, member of Central Executive 
Committee of Union of Myanmar Federation of Chamber of Commerce & Industry 
and Myanmar Industries Association and President of Hlaing Thayar Industrial City 
Management Committee. He is the Vice-Chairman of FMI Company.

OD;jrwfoif;atmif onf AA ukrÜPDrsm;tkyfpk\ Ouú| jzpfonf/ olonf &rnf;oif; 

toif;wGif Ouú| tjzpfvnf;aumif;? jynfaxmifpkjrefrmEdkifiH ukefonfrsm;ESifhpufrI 

vkyfief;½Sifrsm;toif;ESifh jrefrmEdkifiH pufrIzGHUNzdK;a&;toif;\ A[dktvkyftrIaqmif 

aumfrwD0iftjzpf vnf;aumif;? vIdifom,mpufrIZkef pDrHcefYcGJa&;aumfrwD\ Ouú| tjzpf 

vnf;aumif; aqmif½Gufvsuf½Sdonf/ olonf FMI ukrÜPD\ 'k-Ouú| jzpfonf/

Myat Thin Aung
Vice-Chairman



33First Myanmar Investment Co., Ltd. Annual Report 2010-201132

Than Aung, is the Managing Director of Yar-Pye Co., Ltd. and other family owned 
companies. He is the Non-Executive Director of FMI Company since 1992.

OD;oef;atmif onf &mjynfhukrÜPDESifh tjcm;rdom;pkukrÜPDrsm;\ tkyfcsKyfrI'g½dkufwmjzpfonf/ 

olonf FMI ukrÜPD\ 'g½dkufwm tjzpf 1992 ckESpfrS pwifaqmif½GufcJhonf/

Than Aung
Non-Executive Director

Kyaw Paing, is a lawyer and pursued legal career until he joined SPA/FMI Group in 
1991. He is currently the Managing Director of FMI Company, SPA (Myanmar) Ltd., 
and Chairman of Yoma Bank Ltd. 

OD;ausmfydkif onf a½SUaewpfOD;jzpfonf/ 1991 ckESpfwGif SPA/FMI tkyfpkodkY 0ifa&muf 

cJhcsdeftxd a½SUaevkyfief;rsm;udk aqmif½GufcJhygonf/ vuf½dSwGif olonf FMI ukrÜPD? 

SPA (Myanmar) Ltd. wdkY\ tkyfcsKyfrI'g½dkufwmESifh ½dk;rbPf Ouú| wm0efrsm;udk 

xrf;aqmifvsuf½Sdonf/
Kyaw Paing

Managing Director

Professor Yi Yi Myint, is a retired professor of Economics with a long tenure at 
the Institute of Economics, Yangon. She is highly respected for her contribution 
towards the introduction of business education and advocating a market oriented 
economy in Myanmar. She was awarded Good Public Services Medal in 1990 and 
was a delegate in the National Convention. She is the promoter and advisor of 
Myanmar Women Entrepreneurs Association and Vice-President of Management 
Committee of U Hla Tun (Hospice) Cancer Foundation. She was appointed Non-
Executive Director of FMI Company in 2009.

ygarmu©a':&D&Djrifh onf &efukefpD;yGm;a&;wuúodkvfwGif ESpfaygif;rsm;pGm wm0ef 

xrf;aqmifcJhjyD;aemuf ygarmu©tjzpfrS tjidrf;pm;,lcJhygonf/ jrefrmEdkifiHwGif pD;yGm;a&; 

qdkif&m ynm&yfrsm;udk pwifrdwfqufay;cJhjyD;? aps;uGufpD;yGm;a&;pepf jzpfxGef;wdk;wuf 

a&;twGuf tm;xkwfBudK;yrf;cJhrIrsm;aMumifh av;pm;todtrSwfjyKcH&ol wpfOD;vnf; 

jzpfygonf/ jynfolU0efxrf;aumif;wHqdyfudk 1990 ckeSpfwGif csD;jr§ifhjcif;cHcJh&NyD; 

trsdK;om;nDvmcH udk,fpm;vS,fwpfOD;vnf; jzpfygonf/ olronf jrefrmtrsdK;orD; 

pD;yGm;a&; pGrf;aqmif½Sifrsm;toif;\ wnfaxmifolESifh tBuHay;yk*¾dKvftjzpf aqmif½Guf 

vsuf½Sdonfhtjyif? OD;vSxGef;arwåm&dyfrGef(uifqm) azmifa';½Sif; pDrHcefYcGJrIaumfrwD\ 

'kwd,Ouú|tjzpf wm0ef,laqmif½Gufaeygonf/ olronf FMI ukrÜPD\ 'g½dkufwm 

tzGJU0iftjzpf 2009 ckESpfrS pwifaqmif½GufcJhonf/

Yi Yi Myint
Non-Executive Director
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Tin Maung Win, is a qualified electronic engineer and devoted his career to 
education and teaching. He established his first private school, International 
Language and Business Centre (ILBC) in 1995, followed by Yangon International 
School (YIS). He also carried out the research and development of renewable 
energy and electric vehicles since 1997. He was appointed Non-Executive Director 
of FMI Company in 2009.

OD;wifarmif0if; onf xl;cRefxufjrufaom tDvufxa&mepf tif*sifeD,mwpfOD;jzpfNyD; 

ynma&;ESifh oifMum;a&;qdkif&m vkyfief;&yfrsm;ü pdwfa&mudk,fyg jr§KyfESHvkyfudkifcJhygonf/  

1995 ckESpfwGif ol\ yxrqHk;yk*¾vduausmif;jzpfonfh International Language and 

Business Centre (ILBC) udk pwifwnfaxmifcJhjyD;aemuf Yangon International School 

(YIS) udk qufvuf wnfaxmifcJhygonf/  jyefvnfjznfhNrJpGrf;tifESifh vQyfppfpGrf;tm;oHk; 

armfawmf,mOfrsm;qdkif&m okawoeESifh zGHUjzdK;a&;vkyfief;rsm;udkvnf; 1997 ckESpfuyif 

pwifaqmif½GufcJhygonf/ olonf FMI ukrÜPD\ 'g½dkufwmtzGJU0iftjzpf 2009 ckESpfrS 

pwifaqmif½GufcJhonf/

Tin Maung Win
Non-Executive Director

Ne Lin Oo, is an engineer and  joined Myanmar Nissan Co., Ltd. in 1998. Currently, 
he is the Head of the Automobile Division of the group, Alternate Director of SPA 
and Executive Director of FMI Company.

OD;aevif;OD; onf tif*sifeD,mwpfOD;jzpfNyD; jrefrmepfqef;ukrÜPDodkY 1998 ckESpfwGif 

0ifa&mufcJhonf/ vuf½SdtcsdefwGif olonf ukrÜPDtkyfpk\ armfawmf,mOf vkyfief;Xmeudk 

BuD;Muyfvkyfudkifvsuf½SdNyD; SPA  ukrÜPD\ tvSnfhus 'g½kdufwmwpfOD;tjzpfvnf;aumif; 

FMI ukrÜPD\ 'g½dkufwmtzGJU0iftjzpfvnf;aumif; wm0efxrf;aqmifvsuf½dSonf/
Ne Lin Oo

Executive Director

Tun Tun, is an Associate of Chartered Secretaries. He joined SPA/FMI Group in 
December, 1998. Currently, he is the Head of Group Corporate Secretariat, 
Executive Director of Meeyahta International Hotel Ltd., Myanmar Agri-Tech Ltd., 
Pun Hlaing Golf Estate, SPA (Myanmar) Ltd. and FMI Company.

OD;xGef;xGef; onf NAdwdefEkdifiH Chartered Secretaries toif;\ toif;0ifjzpfonf/ 

olonf SPA/FMI ukrÜPDtkyfpkokdY 1998 ckESpf 'DZifbmvwGif 0ifa&mufcJhonf/ 

vuf½SdtcsdefwGif ukrÜPD\ ½Hk;tzGJUukdOD;pD;NyD; Meeyahta International Hotel Ltd., 

Myanmar Agri-Tech Ltd., Pun Hlaing Golf Estate, SPA (Myanmar) Ltd. ESifh FMI 

ukrÜPDwkdY\ 'g½kdufwmjzpfonf/

Tun Tun
Executive Director
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Maung Maung Soe Tint, retired from civil services as the Myanmar Ambassador to 
Australia and New Zealand. He was also the Principal of many government schools 
and the director of Myanmar Language Department. He is a fellow of Royal Society 
of Art, UK. He served as Advisor to the Board of FMI Company since 1998 for 12 
years and he became the Chair Advisor in October 2010.

OD;armifarmifpdk;wifh onf Mopaw;vsEdkifiHESifh e,l;ZDvef EdkifiHqdkif&m jrefrmoHtrwfBuD; 

tNidrf;pm;jzpfonf/ olonf tpdk;&ausmif;rsm;\ ausmif;tkyfBuD;tjzpf vnf;aumif;? 

jrefrmpmXme\ ñTefMum;a&;rSL;tjzpfvnf;aumif; aqmif½GufcJhonf/ olonf NAdwdefEdkifiH 

Royal Society of Art \ &moufyef toif;0ifjzpfonf/ olonf FMI ukrÜPD\ 

tBuHay;tzGJU0iftjzpf 1998 ckESpfrSpwifí (12)ESpfMum wm0efxrf;aqmifcJhNyD;? 2010 

atmufwdkbmv wGif tBuHay;tzGJUOuú| tjzpf cefYtyfjcif;cH&ygonf/

Maung Maung Soe Tint
Chair Advisor

Than Tun, (deceased) retired from the armed forces as lieutenant and received the 
Meritorious Service Medal for his outstanding service. He is the Non-Executive 
Director of FMI Company from 1992 to 2011. He passed away on 10th February, 
2011.

OD;oef;xGef; (uG,fvGef) onf wyfrawmfrS t&mcHAdkvftqifhjzifh tNidrf;pm;,lcJhNyD;? 

wyfrawmfwGif xl;cRefpGm wm0efxrf;aqmifcJhonfhtwGuf EdkifiHawmfucsD;jr§ifhonfh 

ppfrIxrf;aumif;wHqdyf &½SdcJhygonf/ olonf FMI ukrÜPD\ 'g½dkufwmtjzpf 1992 ckESpfrS 

2011 ckESpfxd aqmif½GufcJhNyD; 2011 ckESpf? azaz:0g&Dv (10)&ufaeYwGif uG,fvGefonf/
Than Tun

Non-Executive Director

Win Thin, is a professional accountant and serves as a member of Myanmar 
Accountancy Council and Board member of Myanmar Institute of Certified Public 
Accountants. He is currently the Senior Consultant of the firm he set up 52 years 
ago which is the representative of DFK International in Myanmar. He is the Advisor  
to the Board of FMI Company since 1992.

OD;0if;oif onf rSwfyHkwifpm&if;udkifwpfOD;jzpfNyD; jrefrmEdkifiHpm&if;aumifpD? jrefrmEdkifiH 

vufrSwf& jynfolUpm&if;udkifrsm;toif;wdkY\ trIaqmiftzGJU0ifjzpfonf/ vuf½SdtcsdefwGif 

olonf DFK International \ jrefrmEdkifiH udk,fpm;vS,f½Hk;jzpfaom? olxlaxmifcJhonfh 

oufwrf;(52)ESpf½Sdonfh pm&if;udkifpm&if;ppftzGJU\ tBuD;wef;tBuHay;tjzpf aqmif½Guf 

vsuf½Sdygonf/ olonf FMI ukrÜPD\ tBuHay;tzGJU0iftjzpf 1992 ckESpfrS pwif 

aqmif½GufcJhonf/

Win Thin
Advisor
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Hla Kyi, is the Chairman of Golden Family Ltd. and run the business of gold smith, 
commercial trading and Yoma Hotels for his entire career life. He was the Chairman 
of FMI Company from 1992 to 2004 and was Vice-Chairman of Yoma Bank Ltd. 
Currently, he is the Advisor to the Board of FMI Company.

OD;vSMunf onf a½TurÇmvkyfief;pkukrÜPD\ Ouú| jzpfNyD;? a½Tqdkifvkyfief;? ul;oef; 

a&mif;0,fa&;ESifh ½dk;r[dkw,fvkyfief;rsm; aqmif½GufcJhonf/ olonf FMI ukrÜPD\ Ouú| 

tjzpf 1992-2004 ckESpftxd vnf;aumif;? ½dk;rbPf\ 'k-Ouú| tjzpfvnf;aumif; 

aqmif½GufcJhonf/ olonf FMI ukrÜPD\ tBuHay;tzGJU0ifjzpfonf/
Hla Kyi
Advisor

Martin Pun, was born in Yangon, Myanmar and educated in Yangon and Beijing, 
China. He spent twelve years in China and Hong Kong, and eighteen years in 
Hawaii, USA.  He worked at various jobs including hotels, his last post in USA was 
the Managing Partner for New York Life Insurance Co. for their Hawaii Branch. He 
joined SPA in 1994 as Chief Executive Officer. Currently, he is the Vice-Chairman of 
SPA and Advisor to the Board of FMI Company.

Mr. Martin Pun tm; &efukefNrdKUwGif arG;zGm;cJhNyD;? &efukefNrdKUESifh ayusif;NrdKUrsm;wGif 

ynmoif,lcJhygonf/ olonf w½kwfjynfESifh a[mifaumif wdkYwGif (12)ESpfMumESifh 

tar&duefEdkifiHwGif (18)ESpfMum tvkyfvkyfudkifcJhygonf/ olonf [dkw,fvkyfief;tygt0if 

vkyfief;aygif;pHkvkyfudkifcJhNyD;? tar&duefEdkifiH New York Life Insurance ukrÜPD [m0dkiftD 

uRef;½Hk;cGJ\ Managing Partner tjzpf vkyfudkifcJhonf/ 1994 ckESpfwGif SPA ukrÜPD\ 

trIaqmift&m½SdcsKyftjzpf wm0ef,lcJhygonf/ vuf½SdtcsdefwGif olonf SPA ukrÜPD\ 

'k-Ouú| tjzpfvnf;aumif;? FMI ukrÜPD\ tBuHay;tzGJU0iftjzpfvnf;aumif; aqmif½Guf 

vsuf½Sdonf/

Martin Pun
Advisor
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LE LE WIN, is a career hotelier and joined SPA/FMI Group in 1993. She is currently 
the Group HR Manager as well as the Director cum General Manager of Grand 
Meeyahta Executive Residences, General Manager of FMI Syndication Ltd. and 
Alternate Director of SPA (Myanmar) Ltd.

a':vJhvJh0if; onf [dkw,fvkyfief; uRrf;usifoljzpfNyD;? SPA/FMI tzGJUodkY 1993 ckESpfwGif 

0ifa&mufcJhonf/ vuf½SdtcsdefwGif olronf ukrÜPDtzGJUtpnf;wpfckvHk;\ 0efxrf;a&;&m 

refae*smwm0eftjyif Grand Meeyahta Executive Residences \ 'g½dkufwmESifh 

taxGaxGrefae*sm? FMI Syndication Ltd. \ taxGaxGrefae*smESifh SPA ukrÜPD\ 

tvSnfhus 'g½kdufwm wm0efrsm;udkyg yl;wGJxrf;aqmifvsuf½Sdonf/

LINN MYAING, is a retired Director General from the Ministry of Foreign Affairs. 
Prior to this assignment he also served as Myanmar Ambassador to the United 
States, France, Netherlands, Belgium, Switzerland, EU, UNESCO and Deputy 
Permanent Representative to the UN in Geneva. He joined SPA in 2006 as Advisor 
to the Board and currently heads the Myanmar Agri-Tech Carbon Capital Ltd., 
Group Public Relations and Protocol Department and is also the Chief Operating 
Officer of FMI Company.

OD;vif;NrKdif onf EdkifiHjcm;a&;0efMuD;Xme\ tjidrf;pm;ñTefMum;a&;rSL;csKyf wpfOD;jzpfonf/ 

,if;rwdkifrD olonf tar&duefjynfaxmifpk? jyifopf? e,fomvef? b,fvf*sD,H? qGdZmvef? 

tD;,l? ,leufpudkqdkif&m jrefrmoHtrwfBuD;tjzpffvnf;aumif;? *sDeDAmukvor*¾qdkif&m 

jrefrm'kwd, tNrJwrf;udk,fpm;vS,ftjzpfvnf;aumif; wm0efxrf;aqmifcJhonf/ olonf 

2006 ckESpfwGif SPA ukrÜPDodkY tBuHay;yk*¾dKvfftjzpf pwif0ifa&mufcJhonf/ vuf½SdwGif 

Myanmar Agri-Tech Carbon Capital Ltd., Group Public Relations and Protocol 

Department wdkYudk OD;aqmifvsuf½dSNyD;? FMI Company \ vkyfief;qdkif&mtrIaqmif 

t&m½dScsKyftjzpfvnf; wm0efxrf;aqmifvsuf½Sdonf/

AUNG THAN, is a career banker and retired as a branch manager from Myanma 
Economic Bank. He joined Yoma Bank in 1993 and currently is the Deputy Managing 
Director of Yoma Bank.

OD;atmifoef; onf bPfvkyfief; uRrf;usifoljzpfonf/ jrefrmhpD;yGm;a&;bPfrS 

bPfcGJrefae*smtjzpf tNidrf;pm;,lNyD;? ½dk;rbPfodkY 1993 ckESpfwGif 0ifa&mufcJhonf/ 

vuf½SdtcsdefwGif ½dk;rbPf\ 'k-tkyfcsKyfrI'g½dkufwm jzpfonf/
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TIN HTUT OO, is a retired Director General of the Department of Agricultural 
Planning, Ministry of Agriculture and Irrigation. He established the Agricultural 
Marketing Service (MIS) which is the essential requirement in agriculture sector 
liberalization. Moreover, he implemented the public-private partnership in 
vegetable seed production and food processing including wine production. He has 
served as national and international consultant with UN Organizations in the field 
of agriculture and rural development in Myanmar and other developing countries 
in Asia and the Pacific Region. He joined the SPA/FMI Group after his retirement 
from the civil service and is currently working as the Chief Executive Officer of 
MAGT and ARDC.

OD;wifxG#fOD; onf v,f,mpkdufysdK;a&;ESifh qnfajrmif;0efMuD;Xme? pkdufysdK;a&;pDrHudef; 

OD;pD;Xme\ tNidrf;pm; ñTefMum;a&;rSL;csKyf wpfOD;jzpfonf/ olonf jrefrmhpkdufysdK;a&; 

toGiful;ajymif;a&;wGif ta&;tMuD;qHk; tcef;u@rSyg0ifaom v,f,mu@ 

aps;uGuf owif;tcsuftvufjzefYcsda&;vkyfief; wnfaxmifjcif;ukdvnf; OD;aqmifí 

aqmif½GufcJholjzpfonf/ xkdYtjyif rsdK;aphxkwfvkyfjcif;tygt0if 0kdifxkwfvkyfjcif;ESifh 

tpm;tpmtqifhqifh pDrHxkwfvkyfjcif;wGif yk*¾vduESifhtrsm;ykdif tusdK;wlyl;aygif; 

aqmif½Gufjcif; vkyfief;rsm;ukdvnf; taumiftxnfazmf aqmif½GufcJholjzpfonf/ olonf 

jrefrmekdifiH\ v,f,mu@ESifh aus;vufa'ozGHUjzdK;wkd;wufa&; pDrHudef;vkyfief;rsm;ukd 

jynfwGif;üomru? tjcm;zGHUNzdK;qJEkdifiHrsm;wGifvnf; ukvor*¾tzGJUtpnf;rsm;\ 

twdkifyifcHtzGJU0ifwpfOD;tjzpf aqmif½GufcJhygonf/ olonf EkdifiH0efxrf;tjzpfrS tNidrf;pm; 

,lcJhjyD;aemuf SPA/FMI  ukrÜPDtkyfpkodkY 0ifa&mufcJhNyD; ,cktcg MAGT ESifh ARDC wdkY\ 

trIaqmift&m½SdcsKyftjzpf wm0efxrf;aqmifvsuf½dSygonf/

DR. YE MOE MYINT, holds a Diploma in Animal Husbandry and a Medical Degree 
(MBBS-Yangon). His experiences as a general practioner in the districts and medical 
officer in a private clinic since 1989, significantly contribute towards his work at 
the Pun Hlaing Hospital. He first served as a part time Residential Medical Officer 
(RMO) at PHH in 2005 and became a full time RMO the next year. From 2006 to 
2008, he served as a Manager of Pun Hlaing Clinic and Medical Service Manager at 
PHH. He became the Assistant Medical Director in 2008 and promoted to the rank 
of Hospital Administrator in 2009, the post he is holding till now.

a'gufwm&Jrdk;jrifh onf MBBS Yangon ESifh wd&dpämefaq;ukqdkif&m 'DyvdkrmwdkYudk 

udkifaqmifxm;ol wpfOD;jzpfygonf/ 1989 ckESpfrSpí e,frsm;wGif taxGaxGa&m*guk 

q&m0eftjzpf vnf;aumif;? yk*¾vduaq;cef;wGif usef;rma&; t&m½Sdtjzpf vnf;aumif; 

wm0efxrf;aqmifcJh&mrS &½SdonfhtawGUtBuHKrsm;onf yef;vdIifaq;½HkwGif ,if;\

aqmif½GufcsufwdkYudk rsm;pGmtaxmuftuljyKvsuf ½dSygonf/ olonf 2005 ckESpfwGif 

yef;vIdifaq;½Hkü tcsdefydkif; Xmaeusef;rma&;t&m½Sdtjzpf pwif0ifa&mufcJhNyD;? 2006 rS 

2008 ckESpftxd yef;vdIifaq;cef;wGif refae*smtjzpf vnf;aumif;? yef;vdIifaq;½HkwGif 

aq;bufqkdif&m refae*smtjzpf vnf;aumif; wm0efxrf;aqmifcJhNyD;? vufaxmufaq;buf 

qdkif&m ñTefMum;a&;rSL;&mxl;udk 2008 ckESpfwGif &½SdcJhygonf/ 2009 ckESpfwGif aq;½Hk 

tkyfcsKyfa&;rª;tjzpf wdk;jr§ifhcH&NyD;? ,aeYwdkif ,if;&mxl;jzifh wm0efxrf;aqmifvsuf 

½Sdygonf/
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TUN PHONE AUNG, received the diploma in Civil Engineering from the Government 
Technical Institute, Insein in 1996 and Bachelor of Science degree in Mathematics 
from the University of Distance Education, Yangon in 2002. He obtained his Masters 
degree in Business Administration (MBA) through the Executive MBA Program 
of Yangon Institute of Economics in 2009. After obtaining his Civil Engineering 
Diploma, he started his career with the United Nations Development Programme/
United Nations Center for Human Settlement (UN Habitat) as a WATSAN (Water 
Supply & Sanitation) Engineer in the Human Development Initiative Programme, 
which was implemented in the Delta Area of Myanmar, where he spent 5 years. 
He joined SPA Myanmar in 2002 as an Administration Manager of Pun Hlaing 
Golf Estate. Since then, he worked in various capacities within the Group. He was 
promoted to Project Director of FMI Garden Development Limited in 2010.

OD;xGef;zkef;atmif onf 1996 ckESpfwGif tif;pdeftpdk;& enf;ynmaumvdyfrS NrdKUjy tif*sifeD,m 

bmom&yf'DyvdkrmESifh 2002 ckESpfwGif &efukefta0;oifwuúodkvfrS ocsFmtxl;jyKodyÜHbGJUudk 

&½dScJhygonf/ 2009 ckESpfwGif &efukefpD;yGm;a&;wuúodkvfrS pD;yGm;a&;pDrHcefYcGJa&;qdkif&m 

r[mbGJUudk &½dScJhygonf/ olonf NrdKUjytif*sifeD,m 'Dyvdkrm&½dScJhNyD;aemuf? ukvor*¾ 

zGHYNzdK;wdk;wufa&; tpDtpOf (UNDP) / ukvor*¾ vlom;ajymif;a½TUaexdkifrIpifwm (UN 

Habitat) \ vlom;rsm;zGHUNzdK;wdk;wufa&; yPmrtpDtpOfwGif WATSAN  (a&ay;a0rIESifh 

a&oefY½Sif;rI) tif*sifeD,mtjzpf jrpf0uRef;ay:a'oü (5)ESpf wm0efxrf;aqmifcJhygonf/ 

olonf yef;vdIifa*gufuGif;tdrf&m\ tkyfcsKyfa&;refae*smtjzpf SPA Myanmar odkY 2002 

ckESpfwGif pwif0ifa&mufcJhygonf/ xdkYaemuf ukrÜPDtkyfpktwGif; &mxl;trsdK;rsdK;jzifh 

wm0efxrf;aqmifcJhygonf/ 2010 ckESpfwGif FMI Garden Development \ pDrHudef; 

'g½dkufwmtjzpf &mxl;wdk;jr§ifhcefYtyfjcif; cHcJh&ygonf/

HISHAMUDDIN KOH, is a Malaysian national and is an agricultural expert with 
over 35 years of experience in Malaysia, Australia and other S.E Asian countries. He 
worked as a Senior Agriculture Consultant at Myanmar Agri-Tech Ltd. from 2005 to 
2010. Currently, he is the Chief Operating Officer and one of the panel consultants 
of ARDC.

MR. HISHAMUDDIN KOH onf rav;½Sm; EdkifiHom;jzpfonf/ rav;½Sm;? MopaMw;vsESifh 

ta½SUawmiftm½S EdkifiHrsm;wGif (35) ESpfausmf pdkufysdK;a&;ynm½Siftjzpf aqmif½GufcJhonf/ 

olonf Myanmar  Agri-Tech Ltd. \ tBuD;wef;pdkufysdK;a&; tBuHay;tjzpf 2005 

ckESpfrS 2010 txd wm0efxrf;aqmifcJhonf/ vuf½SdwGif olonf ARDC \ vkyfief; 

qkdif&mtrIaqmift&m½SdcsKyf ESifh twkdifyifcHtzGJU0iftjzpf aqmif½Gufvsuf½Sdonf/
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GU CHUN TING, is a Chinese national and specialised as Economists and 
Logistician throughout his career. He started his career in 1970 in Logistic Unit 
of No. 5 Engineering Department of Hydropower plant. Over last 40 years, he has 
been in various positions of logistics and vehicle maintenance division of Beijing 
Public Transport Holdings Ltd. and managed over 20,000 vehicles of the company. 
He retired as General Manager in 2009. He joined the Group's China Auto Division 
as General Manager in May, 2010.

MR. GU CHUN TING  onf w½kwfEdkifiHom;jzpfNyD;? ol\ tvkyfoufwrf;wpfavQmufwGif 

pD;yGm;a&;ESifh avm*spfpwpfynm&yfrsm;wGif txl;uRrf;usifaomoltjzpf &yfwnfcJhygonf/ 

olonf a&tm;vQyfppfpuf½Hkwpfck½Sd trSwf(5) tif*sifeD,mXmerS avm*spfpwpf 

0efxrf;tjzpf 1970 wGif vkyfief;cGifodkY pwif0ifvmcJhygonf/ NyD;cJhaom ESpf(40)twGif; 

Beijing Public Transport Holdings Ltd. wGif avm*spfpwpfESifh armfawmf,mOfxdef;odrf;

a&;XmewdkYwGif &mxl;trsKd;rsKd;jzifh wm0efxrf;aqmifcJhNyD;? ukrÜPDydkif armfawmf,mOfaygif; 

(20ç000) udk wm0ef,lxdef;odrf;cJhygonf/ 2009 ckESpfwGif taxGaxGrefae*sm&mxl;rS 

tem;,lcJhygonf/ 2010 jynfhESpf? arvwGif FMI ukrÜPDtkyfpkrS China Auto Division \ 

taxGaxGrefae*smtjzpf cefYtyfcJhygonf/
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Income Contribution by Sectors

vkyfief;u@tvdkuf 0ifaiG&½dSrI

Investments Distribution by Sectors

vkyfief;u@tvdkuf &if;ESD;jr§KyfESHrIrsm;

Your company continued to engage in the business of 
investment holding which include investments in financial 
services sector, automobile sector, real estate sector, 
agriculture sector, manufacturing & industries sector and 
services sector. The investments made by your company 
are recorded at cost in the books of company having a 
total historic value of K. 16,597 million, 13% increase from 
last financial year.

FMI ukrÜPDonf &if;ESD;jr§KyfESHrIvkyfief;rsm;udk qufvuf 

aqmif½Gufvsuf½SdjyD; b@ma&;0efaqmifrIu@? armfawmf,mOf 

vkyfief;u@? tdrf&mazmfxkwfwnfaqmufa&;u@? pdkufysdK;a&; 

u@?  pufrIukefxkwfu@ ESifh 0efaqmifrIu@ wdkYwGif &if;ESD;jr§KyfESH 

xm;ygonf/ &if;ESD;jr§KyfESHrIrsm;tm; ukrÜPDpm&if;pmtkyfwGif 

rl&if;wefzdk;twdkif; pm&if;a&;oGif;xm;jyD; pkpkaygif;wefzdkk;rSm 

usyf 16ç597 oef;ausmfjzpfNyD;? vGefcJhonfhb@mESpfxuf 13% 

wdk;wufcJhygonf/

	 Services
33%Real Estate

	 27%

10%

Financial
Services

22%

Automobile

4%

Agriculture

4%

Mfg. &
Industries

Your company income for the year ended 31st March, 2011 
was K. 1,177 million which was contributed by automobile 
sector 32%,  real estate sector 53%, the services sector 
1% and other income 14% respectively. Other income 
comprise of the net income from sale of investment and 
interest income. 

FMI ukrÜPD\ 31-3-2011 &ufaeUwGif ukefqHk;aom 

b@ma&;ESpftwGuf pkpkaygif;0ifaiGrSm usyf 1ç177 oef; 

jzpf&m? armfawmf,mOf vkyfief;u@rS 32%? tdrf&mazmfxkwf 

wnfaqmufa&;u@rS 53%? 0efaqmifrl vkyfief;u@rS 1% 

ESifh tjcm;0ifaiG 14% toD;oD; &½Sdygonf/ tjcm;0ifaiGrSm 

&if;ESD;jr§KyfESHrI a&mif;csjcif;rS&aiGESifh twdk;&aiGrsm;aMumifh 

jzpfygonf/

Real Estate

53%
	 Automobile
    
32%

14%

Others1%

Services
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Usage and Distribution of Income

0ifaiGcGJa0oHk;pGJrI

Comparison of Income and Expenses

toHk;p&dwfESifh tjrwfaiG EdIif;,SOfazmfjycsuf

Your company income and expenses for this year increased 
to 6% and 16% respectively to K. 1,177 million and K. 351 
million. As a result, net profit distributable to shareholders 
increased by 2% to K. 827 million. 

FMI ukrÜPD\ 0ifaiGESifhtoHk;p&dwfonf usyf 1ç177 oef;ESifh 

usyf 351 oef; jzpfonfhtwGuf ,cifESpfESifh EIdif;,SOfvQif 6% 

ESifh 16% toD;oD; wdk;jrifhcJhygonf/ xdkYaMumifh tpk½S,f,m½Sif 

rsm;odkY cGJa0ay;Edkifonfh tom;wiftjrwfaiGrSm 2% wdk;í usyf 

827 oef; jzpfygonf/ 

Out of total income of K. 1,177 million for this year, 22% 
was used to pay operating expenses, 8% was provided 
as managers' share of profit and 70% was distributed to 
shareholders.

pkpkaygif;0ifaiGusyf 1ç177 oef; teuf 22% tm; vkyfief; 

toHk;p&dwftjzpf oHk;pGJjyD;? 8% tm; Managers' Share 

of Profit tjzpf cGJa0í 70% tm; tpk½S,f,m½Sifrsm;xHodkY 

cGJa0Edkifygonf/

Net Profit Distributable

70%

22%

Operating Expenses

8%

Managers'
Share of Profit

Income

Millions

Total Expenses Net Profit Distributable

2010-2011 2009-2010
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Principal Activities

The Company continued to engage in the business of 
investment holding during the year.

Results

The state of the company's affair at March 31, 2011 is set 
out in the balance sheet on page (45). The results for the 
year are set out in the statement of income on page (47).

Directors

The directors who held office during the year and up to 
the date of this report were:

U Theim Wai
U Myat Thin Aung
U Aung Win Khaing
U Kyaw Paing
U Than Aung
Professor Yi Yi Myint
U Tin Maung Win
U Ne Lin Oo
U Tun Tun
U Than Tun (Deceased)

In accordance with the company's Articles of Association, 
U Myat Thin Aung, U Aung Win Khaing and U Than Aung 
retired and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-election.

The directors have the pleasure in submitting their annual report and audited financial statements for the year ended March 
31, 2011.

On behalf of the Board,

Kyaw Paing
Managing Director

REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS

Dividends

A final dividend at the rate of 13.5% of par value, per share, 
amounting to K 995,760,000/- has been proposed per 
resolution made at the Board of Directors Meeting of the 
Company held on the 23rd of August, 2011.

Auditors

A resolution will be submitted to the Annual General 
Meeting of the Company to re-appoint the auditors 
Messrs. U Hla Tun and Associates Limited.
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As at 31 March 2011			 
Currency - Myanmar Kyats
					   
					     Note	 2011	 2010           
ASSETS
Non-current Assets				  
	 Property and Equipment-Net	 3	 8,579,607	  5,770,399 
	 Investments		  4	  16,596,841,642	  14,681,660,724 
		  Total Non-current Assets		  16,605,421,249	  14,687,431,123 

Current Assets					   
	 Prepayment and Advances	 5	 807,090	  48,818,550 
	 Accounts Receivable	 6	 227,000,000	  1,071,919,213 
	 Accounts Receivable-Other		  22,500	 70,500 
	 Cash and Bank balances	 7	 1,900,355	 2,579,792 
		  Total Current Assets		  229,729,945	  1,123,388,055 
			   Total Assets		  16,835,151,194	 15,810,819,178 

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES				  
Equity
	 Authorized Capital		  15,000,000,000	 15,000,000,000 
	 15,000,000 ordinary shares of K. 1,000 each

	 Issued and Paid Up Capital		  7,376,000,000	 7,376,000,000 
	 7,376,000 Ordinary Shares of K. 1,000 each, fully paid-up

Reserves and Retained Earnings
	 Share Premium		  7,136,916,200	 7,136,916,200 
	 Retained Earnings		  25,801,315	 1,122,599,649 
		  Total Equity		  14,538,717,515	 15,635,515,849 

Non -Current Liabilities
	 14% Redeemable Preference Shares	 2	 227,000,000	 - 

Current Liabilities
	 Unclaimed Dividends		  84,738,700	 88,123,225 
	 Dividend Provision		  995,760,000	 -
	 Interest Payable		  11,917,500	 -
	 Accounts Payable	 8	 922,171,977	 2,365,851 
	 Accrued Expenses	 9	 36,942,413	 32,031,464 
	 Provision for Tax	 10	 17,903,089	 52,782,789 
		  Total Current Liabilities		  2,069,433,679	 175,303,329 
		  Total Equity and Liabilities		  16,835,151,194	 15,810,819,178 

See Accompanying Notes to Financial Statements.

Authenticated by Directors:				  
		
						    

Tun Tun
Director

Kyaw Paing
Managing Director

BALANCE SHEET
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To the Members of
First Myanmar Investment Company Limited

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of First 
Myanmar Investment Company Limited, which comprise the 
balance sheet as at March 31, 2011 and the income statements, 
statement of changes in equity and cash flow statement for the 
year then ended and a summary of significant accounting policies 
and other explanatory notes.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair 
presentation of these financial statements in accordance with 
Myanmar Financial Reporting Standards and the provisions of the 
Myanmar Companies Act. This responsibility includes: devising 
and maintaining a system of internal accounting controls sufficient 
to provide a reasonable assurance that assets are safeguarded 
against loss from unauthorized use or disposition; and transactions 
are properly authorized and that they are recorded as necessary 
to permit the preparation of true and fair Income Statement and 
Balance Sheet and to maintain accountability of assets; selecting 
and applying appropriate accounting policies; and making 
accounting estimates that are reasonable in the circumstances.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial 
statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in 
accordance with Myanmar Standards on Auditing. Those standards 
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and 
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance whether the 
financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence 
about the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. 
The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, 
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of 
the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making 
those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control 
relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the 
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that 
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of 
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal 
control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of 
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting 
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall 
presentation of the financial statements.

REPORT OF THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR

F.8/C.8 (1044/2011)									           	        Date:  October 17, 2011

Certified Public Accountants and Financial Consultants

Shwegon Plaza
64(B) Komin Kochin Road, (1st Floor)
Bahan Township, Yangon, Myanmar.
Tel : (0951) 541495, 554351
Fax : (0951) 554351
E.mail : <hlatuncpa@mptmail.net.mm>

We are also required to report, in accordance with Section 145 of 
the Myanmar Companies Act, to the members of the Company, on 
the accounts examined by us. We believe that the audit evidence 
we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis 
for our audit opinion.

As stated in Note 4 to the financial statements, the investments 
made in various companies and projects were carried at cost. In 
the absence of share market reports, audited financial statements 
and valuation reports of all the invested companies and projects, 
we were unable to ascertain as to the impairment loss of the 
investments and also the return on these investments that should 
be provided in the accounts.

Opinion

In our opinion,

( i ) 	 except for any adjustments relating to matters in Note 4 
mentioned above the Company's financial statements are 
properly drawn up in conformity with the provisions of 
the Myanmar Companies Act and the Myanmar Financial 
Reporting Standards so as to give a true and fair view of the 
financial position of the Company as of March 31, 2011 and 
of its financial performance and its cash flows for the year 
then ended, according to the best of our information and 
explanations given to us and as shown by the books of the 
Company.

(i i)	 we have obtained all the information and explanations we 
have required; and

(iii)	 the books and records required by the Act to be kept by the 
Company have been maintained in accordance with Section 
130 of the Myanmar Companies Act.

(HTUN AYE)
B.A., B.L., C.P.A.

Certified Public Accountant
U Hla Tun & Associates Limited
Shwegon Plaza, 64(b), (1st floor)

Komin Kochin Road, Bahan Township,
Yangon.
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For The Year Ended 31 March 2011			 
Currency - Myanmar Kyats
					   
					     Note	 2011	 2010           
INCOME	
	 Dividends		  11	 1,005,272,500	 968,772,500 
	 Net Income from Sale of Investments (Taxed)	 12	 161,127,303	 145,660,722 
	 Bank Interest			  1,920	 1,500 
	 Interest Income		  11,012,500	 -   
						      1,177,414,223	 1,114,434,722 

EXPENDITURES
	 Managing Agent Fees	 13	 (73,760,000)	 (73,760,000)
	 Managers' Share of Profit	 14	 (91,217,963)	 (90,259,504)
	 Administrative and General Expenses	 15	 (173,846,071)	 (137,315,650)
	 Asset Written off		  (4,334)	 (764,037)
	 Interest Expenses		  (11,917,500)	 -
						      (350,745,868)	 (302,099,191)

Profit on Ordinary Activities Before Tax		  826,668,355	 812,335,531 
Gain/(Loss) on Sales of Tangible Assets		  (56,085)	 -
	 Net Profit After Tax		  826,612,270	 812,335,531 

See Accompanying Notes to Financial Statements.

Authenticated by Directors:

Tun Tun
Director

Kyaw Paing
Managing Director

INCOME STATEMENT
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Tun Tun
Director

Kyaw Paing
Managing Director

For The Year Ended 31 March 2011			 
Currency - Myanmar Kyats

					     Note	 2011	 2010           
ORDINARY SHARE CAPITAL
Balance at beginning of year		  7,376,000,000	 7,376,000,000 
Scrips shares issued for the year		  -	 -
Balance at year end		  7,376,000,000	 7,376,000,000 

SHARE PREMIUM
	 Balance at beginning of year		  7,136,916,200	 7,136,916,200 
	 Bonus Share issued for the year		  -	 -   
		  Balance at year end		  7,136,916,200	 7,136,916,200 

RETAINED EARNINGS
	 Balance at beginning of year		  1,122,599,649	 1,047,864,118 
	 Net Profit after taxation		  826,612,270	 812,335,531 
	 Adjustment for Additional Capital Gain & Income Tax		  (5,650,604)	 -   
	 Dividend declared ( FY 2010 and FY 2009 )		  (922,000,000)	 (737,600,000)
	 Proposed Dividend ( FY 2011 )		  (995,760,000)	 -   
	 Balance at year end		  25,801,315	 1,122,599,649 
	 TOTAL EQUITY		  14,538,717,515	 15,635,515,849 

See Accompanying Notes to Financial Statements.

Authenticated by Directors:

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
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Tun Tun
Director

Kyaw Paing
Managing Director

For The Year Ended 31 March 2011			 
Currency - Myanmar Kyats

						      2011	 2010           
Cash flow from operating activities
	 Net profit before tax for the year		  844,515,859	 828,504,973
	 Adjustments for
		  Depreciation and Amortization		  2,415,565	 1,791,823 
		  Fixed Assets Written Off		  4,334	 764,037 
		  Loss on Fixed Assets Disposal		  56,085	 -   
		  Interest Income		  (11,014,420)	 (1,500)
		  Net income from sale of investments		  (179,030,892)	 (161,830,164)
		  Dividend income		  (1,005,272,500)	 (968,772,500)
		  Operating profit/(loss) before working capital changes	 (348,325,969)	 (299,543,331)

	 Working capital changes
	 (Increase)/decrease in prepayment and advances		  31,911,460	 (24,629,794)
	 (Increase)/decrease in accounts receivable		  (123,830,787)	 (103,169,213)
	 (Increase)/decrease in accounts receivable-other		  48,000	 25,174,306 
	 Increase/(decrease) in accounts payable		  919,806,126	 (44,222,213)
	 Increase/(decrease) in accrued expenses		  16,828,449	 (259,160)
		  Cash Generated from Operation		  496,437,279	 (446,649,405)
		  Income-tax paid		  (42,333,893)	 (15,100,000)
		  Net cash used in operating activities		  454,103,386	 (461,749,405)

Cash flow from investing activities
	 Acquisition of new investments		  (2,029,945,027)	 -   
	 Proceed from sale of investments		  293,795,000	 176,214,420 
	 Proceed from sale of property and equipment		  10,500	 -   
	 Purchase of property and equipment		  (5,295,691)	 (3,394,175)
	 Interest received		  11,014,420	 1,500 
	 Dividend received		  1,974,022,500	 1,005,067,500 
		  Net cash provided by investing activities		  243,601,702	 1,177,889,245 

Cash flow from financing activities
	 Proceed from issue of Preference Share		  227,000,000	 -   
	 Dividend paid		  (925,384,525)	 (730,103,600)
Net cash used in financing activities		  (698,384,525)	 (730,103,600)
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents		  (679,437)	 (13,963,760)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year		  2,579,792	 16,543,552 
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year		  1,900,355	 2,579,792 

See Accompanying Notes to Financial Statements.

Authenticated by Directors:

CASH FLOW STATEMENT
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For The Year Ended 31 March 2011			 

1.0		  Corporate Information

		  "FIRST MYANMAR INVESTMENT COMPANY LIMITED" is a Public Company and incorporated on 3 July 1992 as per 
Certificate of Incorporation No.159 of 1992-93 and  Certificate for Commencement of Business dated October 30, 
1992, under the Myanmar Companies Act.

		  The main activity of the Company is investment holding by purchasing shares in other companies and receiving 
dividend income from the investments.

		  Certificate of Incorporation No.159 of 1992-1993 dated 3rd July was issued by the Registrar, Companies Registration 
Office, Directorate of Investment and Company Administration, Ministry of National Planning & Economic 
Development.

		  The Company has been applying as required for renewal of the certificate of incorporation to the Directorate of 
Investment & Company Administration, Ministry of National Planning & Economic Development, though such 
applications are said to be pending. 

2.0		  Summary Of Significant Accounting Policies

	 2.1	 Accounting Period
		  The accounting year is from April 1, 2010 to March 31, 2011, the mandatory income year end under the Myanmar 

Income Tax Law.

	 2.2	 Presentation of Financial Statements
		  The Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with Myanmar Financial Reporting Standards.

	 2.3	 Property & Equipment
		  Property and Equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation. Depreciation is calculated on a straight-

line method and the rates of depreciation are as follows:-

			   Office Equipment	 10%-25%
			   Furniture 	 5%
			   Motor Cycle	 20%
			   Renovation Cost	 20%

	 2.4	 Investments
		  Investments are stated at cost.

	 2.5	 Financial Statements
		  It is observed that all the subsidiaries are treated as investments and therefore the Financial Statements of the 

Subsidiary Companies have not been consolidated with the Company's Financial Statements. 

	 2.6	 Revenue Recognition
		  Dividend income on investments and sales of investments are recognized under accrual basis.

	 2.7	 The redeemable preference shares bearing 14% interest per annum was issued during the year to finance the home 
buyers of Thanlyin Star City Project. The rights of the holders of preference shares are against the collateral assets 
put up by the home buyers and do not have any claim towards Company's equity. These preference shares are due 
to compulsory redemption at the end of 5 years from the date of issue.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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3.0		  Property And Equipment

	 The detailed movements are as follows:

		  Office	 Furniture	 Motorcycle	 Leasehold	 2011	 2010
		  Equipment				    Total	 Total
	 Cost
	 At 1 April 2010	 14,246,660	 975,500	 318,500	 8,938,669	 24,479,329	 23,849,706
	 Written Off	 (61,100)	 -	 -	 -	 (61,100)	 (2,764,552)
	 Addition during the year	 5,295,691	 -	 -	 -	 5,295,691	 3,394,175
	 Disposal during the year	 (667,500)	 -	 -	 -	 (667,500)	 -
	
	 At 31 March 2011	 18,813,751	 975,500	 318,500	 8,938,669	 29,046,420	 24,479,329

	 Accumulated Depreciation
	 At 1 April 2010	 (9,124,468)	 (327,294)	 (318,499)	 (8,938,669)	 (18,708,930)	 (18,917,622)
	 Written Off	 56,766	 -	 -	 -	 56,766	 2,000,515
	 Charge for the year 	 (2,366,791)	 (48,774)	 -	 -	 (2,415,565)	 (1,791,823)
	 On disposal during the year	 600,915	 -	 -	 -	 600,915	 -

	 At 31 March 2011	 (10,833,578)	 (376,068)	 (318,499)	 (8,938,669)	 (20,466,813)	 (18,708,930)
	 Net Book Value at	 7,980,173	 599,432	 1	 -	 8,579,607	 5,770,399
	 31 March 2011

4.0		  Investments

	 Details of investments (at cost) made by the Company are as follows:-

			   Proportion of	 2011	 2010
			   Ownership Interest
			   %
	  
	 ( 1 ) 	Yoma Bank Ltd.	 35.6 %	 1,638,116,548	 1,638,116,548
	 ( 2 ) 	F.M.I Syndication Ltd.	 70%	 2,749,017,848	 2,749,017,848
	 ( 3 ) 	SPA Motorcycle Ltd.	 100%	 1,600,123,200	 1,450,123,200
	 ( 4 ) 	May Enterprise Ltd (SPA Motors)	 100%	 186,326,400	 186,326,400
	 ( 5 ) 	Pun Hlaing International Hospital Ltd.	 35%	 5,541,490,000	 5,541,490,000
	 ( 6 ) 	Wood Technology Industries Ltd. (WTI)	 86%	 585,165,550	 585,165,550
	 ( 7 ) 	Shine Laundry Ltd.	 35%	 6,830,000	 6,830,000
	 ( 8 ) 	Myanmar Suzuki Motor Co., Ltd.	 5%	 -	 114,764,108
	 ( 9 ) 	F.M.I Garden Development Ltd.	 47.5%	 122,450,000	 122,450,000
	 (10)	Seven Golden Gates Co., Ltd.	 20%	 7,812,500	 7,812,500
	 (11)	SPA Elevator 	 20%	 3,000,000	 3,000,000
	 (12)	Yoma Thitsar Commercial Co., Ltd.	 100%	 10,000,000	 10,000,000
	 (13)	Myanmar Agri-Tech Limited	 30%	 500,000,000	 500,000,000
	 (14)	Yoma Yazar Manufacturing Co., Ltd.	 90%	 1,897,239,570	 1,762,239,570
	 (15)	Myanmar Agri-Tech Carbon Capital Ltd.	 30%	 43,500,000	 1,500,000
	 (16)	Agribusiness & Rural Development	 55%	 90,525,026	 2,750,000
		  Consultant Ltd.
	 (17)	Thanlyin Estate Development Ltd.	 30%	 1,615,170,000	 -
	 (18)	Forest Product Joint Venture Ltd.		  75,000	 75,000
				    16,596,841,642	 14,681,660,724
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Disposal and new investments during the year are observed as follows:
 
	 (1)	 Disposal: Investment of K. 114,764,108 in Myanmar Suzuki Motor Co., Ltd for Kyat 293,795,000. 
	 (2)	 New Investment of Kyat 1,615 million at cost in 30% shareholding of Thanlyin Estate Development Ltd.
	 (3)	 Additional investments;	
		  ( i ) 	 SPA Mortorcycle Ltd		  150,000,000
		  (i i)	 Yoma Yarzar Manufacturing Co., Ltd		  135,000,000
		  (iii)	 Myanmar Agri Tech Carbon Capital Ltd.		  42,000,000
		  (iv)	 Agribusiness and Rural Development Consultant Ltd.	 87,775,027
		

5.0		  Prepayments And Advances

	 Details are as follows.				  
		       		  2011	 2010
		
		  Office rental (Mandalay)		  750,000	 1,650,000
		  IT service charges (Hi Com)		  -	 1,012,500
		  Subscription fee		  -	 6,550
		  Phone bill		  57,090	 49,500
		  Advance capital gain tax		  -	 16,100,000
		  Advance-Other		  -	 30,000,000
				    807,090	 48,818,550

6.0		  Accounts Receivable

	 Details are as follows.
				    2011	 2010
		
		  Dividend from FMI Syndication Ltd.		  -	 385,000,000
		  Dividend from May Enterprise Ltd (SPA Motors)		  -	 170,000,000
		  Dividend from Yoma Yazar Manufacturing Co. Ltd.		 -	 180,000,000
		  Dividend from SPA Elevator		  -	 20,000,000
		  Dividend from FMI Garden Development Ltd.		  -	 213,750,000
		  Receivable from sale of investment		  -	 85,500,000
		  Receivable from Serge Pun & Associates (Myanmar) Ltd.
		  ( for redeemable preference shares Loan )		  227,000,000	 17,669,213
				    227,000,000	 1,071,919,213

7.0		  Cash And Bank Balances

	 Cash and bank balances consist of:
								        2011	 2010

		  Cash on hand (Yangon)
				             -  Kyats			  28,763	 49,669
		  Cash on hand (Mandalay)		  18,534	 43,269
		  Cash in Bank	 -	 Yoma Bank – Current deposit	 400,115	 2,427,550
					     -  	 Yoma Bank – Saving deposit	 18,690	 47,700
					     -  	 Yoma Bank –  Current Account	 1,434,253	 -
					     - 	 MICB – Kyat A/C DKF 420001	 -	 6,104
					     -  	 MICB – US$ FDF 100012		  -	 5,500 
						      US$ 895.49 @ Ks 6.143
								        1,900,355	 2,579,792
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8.0		  Accounts Payable
				    2011	 2010

	 Yoma Thitsar Commercial Co. Ltd.		  46,901,875	 2,365,851
	 Serge Pun & Associates (Myanmar) Ltd.		  875,270,101	 -
				    922,171,976	 2,365,851

9.0		  Accrued Expenses
	
	 Details are as follows:-
				    2011	 2010

		  Provision for AGM expenses		  35,000,000	 30,000,000
		  Professional fees		  1,080,000	 1,200,000
		  Others		  862,413	 831,464
				    36,942,413	 32,031,464

10.0	 Provision For Tax

	 Represents provision for corporate income tax and 
	 capital gain tax on sales of investments, as follows:-
				    2011	 2010

		  Income tax provision			   10,000,000
		  Capital gain tax on sales of Investments		  17,903,089	 42,782,789
				    17,903,089	 52,782,789

11.0	 Dividends Income

	 Represents dividend income from:
				    2011	 2010

	 FMI Syndication Ltd.		  455,000,000	 385,000,000
	 SPA Motorcycle Ltd.		  200,000,000	 120,000,000
	 May Enterprise Ltd (SPA Motors)			   50,000,000
	 SPA Elevator		  4,000,000	 20,000,000
	 Forest Product Joint Venture Ltd.		  22,500	 22,500
	 FMI Garden Development Ltd.		  166,250,000	 213,750,000
	 Yoma Yazar Manufacturing Co. Ltd.		  180,000,000	 180,000,000
				    1,005,272,500	 968,772,500

12.0	 Net Income From Sales Of Investments (Taxed)

	 Represents net gain on sales of investments after deduction of
	 10% capital gain tax and details are as follows:
				    2011	 2010
		  Yangon Sand Industries Ltd.		  -	 33,219,600
		  Myanmar Concrete Industries Ltd.		  -	 40,369,000
		  Chinthe Concrete Ltd.		  -	 62,532,644
		  Sales of Apartment		  -	 9,539,478
		  Myanmar Suzuki Motors		  161,127,303	 -
				    161,127,303	 145,660,722
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13.0	 Managing Agent Fee (Kyat 73,760,000)

		  Represents managing agent fee paid to Serge Pun & Associates (Myanmar) Ltd, which is calculated at 1% per annum 
on paid up capital, as approved by the Shareholders' Meeting.

14.0	 Managers' Share Of Profit (Kyat 91,217,963)

		  As approved by the Board of Directors on 22 July 1992 and reconfirmed on 20 September, 2006, the calculation is 
made at 10% on net profit.

15.0	 Administrative And General Expenses

	 The above consist of:
			   2011	 2010
	
	 Office rental	 23,234,592	 25,814,443
	 A.G.M expenses	 35,800,770	 31,962,110
	 Meeting expenses	 558,513	 733,640
	 Advertising	 2,785,000	 25,000
	 Seminar Expenses	 5,303,090	 -
	 Staff salary	 9,944,900	 2,921,100
	 Staff bonus	 663,500	 -
	 Staff training	 15,000	 36,000
	 SSB contribution	 57,245	 32,440
	 Staff Welfare	 560,000	 840,000
	 Travelling allowances	 13,644,820	 9,044,720
	 Meal allowances	 9,920,380	 6,047,480
	 Uniform allowances	 531,250	 479,500
	 Stationery and printing	 1,076,658	 696,336
	 Entertainment	 330,376	 727,920
	 Local traveling	 3,223,427	 422,100
	 Computer expenses	 1,767,183	 1,626,891
	 Duty tax and stamping	 43,475	 169,420
	 Repair and maintenance (Vehicle)	 167,100	 409,600
	 Repair and maintenance (Building)	 -	 19,250
	 Repair and maintenance (Office Equipment)	 99,700	 182,167
	 Renovation cost (Mandalay)	 647,500	 -
	 Gift and present	 7,041,484	 9,298,835
	 Telex and fax	 736,698	 793,734
	 Subscription fee	 132,750	 121,500
	 Email Expenses	 569,530	 622,110
	 Registration fee	 100,825	 30,000
	 Fuel		 500,300	 1,318,806
	 Household expenses	 177,150	 34,500
	 Medical insurance	 -	 1,679,134
	 IT services charges	 3,486,000	 4,050,000
	 YCDC tax	 102,600	 488,627
	 Municipal tax for building	 -	 1,300		
	 Renewal of license	 -	 20,000
	 Donation	 2,059,000	 4,512,230
	 Audit fees	 1,080,000	 1,200,000
	 Depreciation and amortization	 2,415,563	 1,791,823
	 Exchange (gain/loss)	 (811,600)	 144,400
	 Miscellaneous	 85,956	 90,470	



55First Myanmar Investment Co., Ltd. Annual Report 2010-201154 55First Myanmar Investment Co., Ltd. Annual Report 2010-201154

	 Postage charges	 112,250	 147,552	
	 Share Trading operation expenses	 27,297,066	 27,660,896	
	 Expenses share issues	 1,018,450	 -
	 Electricity charges	 69,025	 38,932	
	 Expenses for report to Shareholders	 3,211,275	 1,013,700	
	 Incidental Expenses	 10,158,750	 -
	 Bank Charges	 88,670	 66,984
	 Legal Services	 232,000	 -	
	 Motor Vehicle Expenses	 3,600,000	 -
	 Tollgate and Parking	 7,850	 -
			   173,846, 071	 137,315,650	

16.0	 Related Party Transactions

	 Significant related party transactions during the year were as follows:

	 ( i ) 	Managing Agent fee of Kyat 73.76 million for year 2010-2011 paid to Serge Pun and Associates (Myanmar) Ltd.
	 ( i i ) 	 Managers' Share of Profit of Kyat 91.21 million for year 2010-2011 paid to Serge Pun and Associates (Myanmar) Ltd.
	 (iii)	 Investments made in its affiliated companies and projects (as mentioned in Note (4) except investment in Forest 

Product Joint Venture Ltd.

		  As stated in Note No.11, the dividend incomes from the investments in its affiliates and projects were Kyat 1,005 
million for 2010-2011, as compared to  Kyat 969 million for 2009-2010.

	 (iv)	 Office rentals paid as follows:
				    2011	 2010
		
		  To FMI Syndication Ltd.		  22,334,592	 24,914,443
		  To Yoma Bank Ltd. (Mandalay)		  900,000	 900,000
				    23,234,592	 25,814,443

	 ( v ) 	 K 227 million raised from the issurance of Redeemable Preference Shares are being loan to Serge Pun & Associates 
(Myanmar) Ltd. and which are in turn loan to the home buyers of Thanlyin Star City. Interest Income of K.11 million 
was received for the period.

17.0	 Income Tax
		  Final assessments for income tax for the income year 2009-2010 was received during the financial year 2010-2011 

and adjustments for additional tax due as per assessments was made in the Accounts.

18.0	 Withholding Tax
		  As per notification No.41/2010 (dated 10 March 2010) and No.167/2011 (dt. 26.8.2011) of the Ministry of Finance & 

Revenue, Withholding tax should be deducted from payments for interest, royalty, purchase of goods within locally 
and work done, to the resident nationals and foreigners and non-resident foreigners (including individual and also 
association of persons).

19.0	 Events After Balance Sheet Date
		  As confirmed by the Finance Manager, there is no significant events after Balance Sheet date to materially affect to 

the balance sheet as at March 31, 2011.

20.0	 Contingent Liabilities
		  As also confirmed by the Finance Manager, there is no significant contingent liabilities as at March 31, 2011.

21.0	 Approval of Financial Statements
		  These financial statements were approved by the Board of Directors and authorized for issue on 23th August 2011.



Notes
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